
,I'OWN OIT LIBURTY
HEW YOR(

REGUIAR MONTHLY MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE: May 79,2025
TIME:6:30 P.M.

FRANK DEMAYO, SUPERVISOR

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLE RK

DEAN FARRAN D, COUNCILMEMBER

VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILMEMBER

]OHN LENNON, COUNCILMEMBER

BRUCE DAVIDSON, COUNCILMEMBER

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOIVlING

1. Correspondence from Sullivan 180 - Award Letter for lVlunlcipal Partnership Grant.

2. Correspondence from IVichael Edwards regarding the Swan Lake Sewer Plant.

3. Correspondence from the Liberty.loint Fire District regarding activated fire alarms in the
Town and Village during April.

4. Copy of the Park & Recreation mtnutesfrom 4/2/25.
5. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Agriculture & Farmland Board regarding the

NYS Agricultural 30 Day Window.

OUTGOING

1. Motion to approve the following monthly reports:
o Town Clerk's Report 4/25
. Revenue & Expense Report 4/25
. Supervisor's Report 4/25

2. Motion to approve the following audit:
. May, 2025 Abstract Claims #672 to #794 totaling 5556,234.78
. April, 2025 General Ledger Abstract Claims #93 to #121totalinB 5278,346.85

Page 113

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Correspondence from Supervisor DeMayo to the Sullivan County Legislature regarding

the Liberty Business Park (Old Route 17) Corridor.

2. Correspondence from Supervisor DeMayo in response to the Environmental Protection

Agency regarding the Swan Lake Sewer violations.

NEW BUSINESS



. April, 2025 Post Audit Claims #649 to #671 totaling 5136,550.42
3. Motion approving the 5/5/25 minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk.
4. Motion formalizing the approval to put paver out to bid.
5. Motion awarding the Paver bid.
6. Motion to consider moving forward with emergency safety action for swan Lake Foot

Bridge.

7. Ny'otion to accept the estimate from General Code to update the Town Code.
8. IVlotion approving the following:

Vision Statement:
A Great Place to Work Live and Play

Mission Statement:
We provide effective, transparent, and responsible municipal service that promotes the
highest standard of life for our community.

Core values:

H onesty
Motivated to grow and learn

Dependability
Self-motivation
Dedication
Positive attitude

Town Logo

9. Motion authorizing the Finance Director to open a new bank account to be dedicated for
the Town's Stripe credit card transactions on OpenGov.

10. Motion to hire Delaney Carpet Service for the Building & Assessor move.

11. Motion authorizing the Water & Sewer Department to enter into an agreement with

Wind River Environmental dba Koberlein Environmental to provide equipment and

manpower to clean oxidation ditch.
12. lr4otion authorizing Delaware Engineering, under their General Services Agreement, to

update the SPEDES permit for 266 Old Monticello Rd.

DISCUSSION

1. lndlan Lake Sanitary Sewer lvlain Repair.

2. Presidential Temporary Street Light Repairs

3. Security Cameras
4. Volunteer Firefighters/E M S Exemption
5. Pa ra mou nt Hotel Property
6. Parks & Recreation-B u ilding & Grounds Department
7. Planning Board Alternate Member

Page 2l3
OLD BUSINESS



UNDER REVIEW

1. Sh ipping Containers

2. Fence ln/Fence Out

3. NYSEG support letter

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the Park &

Recreation Building.

2. lllegal dumping of garbage.

3. lndian Lake Sewer Plan.

4. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study.

5. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

6. Solar Moratorium in the Commercial IndustrialZone.

7. Human Resource (HR).

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Employee Re lations Negotiations

ADIOURN

Page 3l3



?ir,,,l.::,, : ,, Jr'..,rr, {r,:,I
' ',,. 

;,. ,, i ., J ::.

April29,2025

Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754
Attn: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Re: 2025 Sullivan 180 Municipal Partnership Program

Dear Frank,

Congratulations on being awarded a Sullivan 180 Municipal Partnership Grant in the amount of
s 16,000.00.

This grant will be used to support townwide care ofpublic spaces and installation ofhistorical signage
at Walnut Mountain as outlined in your grant. To confirm that this is your intention, please sign and
retum the enclosed addendum at which tirne the fi-rnding will be released. Your funding will be
awarded in two disbursements. The first, in the amount of35,500.00, and the second, iu the amount
of$ 10,500.00 which will be released following final sign design approval.

All ftlnded plojects are required to submit final reports and documentation no later than October I,
2025.

We ask that any docunrentation or publicity in connection with this project iuclude the following
langr,rage: Funding for this project rvas made possible in part by a Municipal Partnership Grant
from Sullivan 180.

Please contact Shamon Cilento, Director of Conrmuniry Development & Communications, at (845)
295-2434 rvitlr any questiom.

Thank you for your coutinued work to snppo( these initiatives in Liberty. We wislr you tbe lrest with
your project.

Denise Frangipaue, CEO

cc: Sharrnou Cilento, Dircctor of Comrnunity Developruent & Comrnunications
Nick Rusin, Town of Libeny

845.295.2680. Sullivan l S0.org
PO Box 311 . Liberty, New York 12754

h

Sincerely,



Michael Edwards

1495 Briscoe Rd, Swan Lake, NY 12783

845-741-4708

edwarnri hotrrail.conr

May 8th, 2025

Dear 5u pervisor deMayo,

Thank you for your letter of March 26 in which you aim to clarify the situation concerning the
proposed upgrade and expansion of the Swan Lake sewer plant.

I am glad to see that the answer to the first question I have been posing at Town Board

meetings seems straightforwa rd: the DEC/EFC require a bond for the maximum possible cost of
a project before they will begin processing an application for loans and grants to finance all or
part of its costs. That does not, of course, mean that any or all of the bond will actually be

utilized; nor that the actual cost ofthe sewer upgrade will be S40m. That brings me to the

second question lhave been asking.

You state in your letter that "The S15m resolution memorializes the Board's maximum amount

to be financed...", and that "Therefore, based on the two resolutions, there will be no

additional interest charges." This is welcome news, but the definition of what is included under

the term "financed" is not specified. This means that further clarification is required so that

taxpayers in the sewer district know exactly where they stand.

You say that the EFC will pay for all costs up to the maximum "through a disbursement

process." Does this mean that the Town has to pay for any work that is undertaken on the

upgrade and then claim reimbursement (in which case the Town would presumably have to sell

bonds in order to generate the money required up front); or does it mean that the EFC pays the

bills as they come in, without the Town contributing anything in advance (in which case no

bonds would presumably need to be sold)?

This question is critical to the fiscal impact of the project because in the first scenario, taxpayers

would have to pay lnterest and Principal on the bonds as well as principal on the zero percent

EFC loan. ln addition, the amount available under the S15m cap for repaying Principal on the

loan would be correspondingly reduced by these bond repayments if both the loan and the

bonds are included in your definition of the "maximum amount to be financed."



To clarify this situation, lwould be grateful if you would answer the following question in
writing:

"when and under what circumstances will bonds authorized by the S40m bond resolution
actually be sold?"

ln addition, and according to information supplied by the Sullivan County Clerk's Office, the
Board's resolution to cap taxpayer responsibility at S15m has not been filed with the County. As

a consequence, taxpayers are wondering whether or not the legal status and enforceability of
this resolution is impaired. Please explain in writing a) why this resolution was not filed with the

County Clerk; and b) if the Town Board has decided that this resolution does not needto be

filed with the County Clerk, please provide a written opinion from the Town's Legal Counsel

explaining the rationale and legal basis for this decision.

Finally, in the last paragraph of your letter you describe what will happen if the Town does not

find an additional "S13.6m more in grants/non-loan contributions" to finance the projected full

cost of the upgrade. ln Town Board meetings the public has been told that if this were to occur,

there is a clear "off-ramp" to a cheaper solution, but the option you describe in your letter is

painted in such bleak terms that it doesn't provide a solution at all, because it "does not satisfy

currenf district needs or SPDES permit exceedances for flow," involves losing S1.1m in design

costs, implies re-startinB the whole process from scratch, means "adding significant costs" due

to construction delays, and "may result in losing the grants that have been secured" which are

the only things that make the project viable in the first place. This does not sound like an "off-

ramp" at all.

Perhaps this paragraph is written in such a way as to encourage Board members and the public

to accept the S40m upgrade and expansion option because no other viable alternatives exist,

but this is untrue. After all, the Board agreed in 2021 to proceed with an upgrade and

expansion to a plant capacity of 686,000 GPD which would fix the plant's shortcomings ond

enable sewer service to be provided to approved and planned developments in the sewer

district.

To this date, the real cost of this option - a true "off-ramp" - has never been satisfactorily

explained to the public. We have been given vague statements about it costing "a few million

dollars less" than the $40m option, or unconvincing budget estimates of line items for a smaller

plant capacity. I think it would help greatly if the Town were to provide a full and proper costing

of the 686,000 GPD option to set alongside the budgets you have provided for 425,000 GPD and

960,000 GPD.



After all, the EFC does not dictate the required capacity of a sewer upgrade - that is entirely the
Town's decision. The task ofthe EFC is to flnance what the Town agrees on, so the claim in your
letter that we will lose grants and repay engineering costs as a result of opting for a smaller

plant that fixes the problems identified by the DEC and the EPA is questionable. On the
contrary, and as my own conversations with EFC officials have confirmed, the EFC seem anxious

to be helpful regard less.

Hence, there are still questions to be answered and a lot of corresponding confusion among

taxpayers in the sewer district. Therefore, I would respectfully ask for an open work session

prior to a future Town Board meeting at which Board members, Delaware Engineering and

members of the public could talk to each other directly about these issues, without having to

confine our remarks to a Public Comment section with no opportunity to have questions

answered, or written correspondence which raises as many questions as it answers.

Given the very significant financial burden that any sewer upgrade will impose on taxpayers

(even under a $t 5m cap), l think this is the least you can do.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely Yours,

Michael Edwards



Itrf8
U8EN'I

ESt tt ! & Liberty Joint Fire District
l-iLerty I:ire I)epar.trrreut

256 Sprag,rc Avc., Suitc 5
Literty, NY 12754

Commissioncrs:
Sue Huggler
.lohn Desrochcrs
David Cross
Timothv Killian

l'1. Assistnnt Chicf:
,lames Simon

Chairman:
M:rtt Johnstone

Chief:
Ileat Birrcr

'l'rclsu rer:
Patrick Gallorval'
Secretan,:
Deana Fritz:
l)istrict Adm inistrator:
.lames Sinron

2od. Assistant Chief:
Anthony Dworctsky

Liberty Joint Fire District list of activated fire alarms in the Town of I-iberty and the Village of Liberty April
2025:

Village of Liberty:
0410712025: #2067 State rt 52 Knights Inn. Alarm activated due to broken water pipe.
04/09/2025: # 120 North Main Street. Alarm activated due to being pulled by jail inmate.
0411512025:33 Chestnut Street. Alarm activated due lo accidental trip.
0411712025: #115 Buckley Street. Alarm activated due to alarm company on scene set alarm off.
04120/2025:1987 State rt. 52 Catskill Hudsolr bank. Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
04/21/2025: Dunkin Donuts Rt. 52. Alarm activated due to vaping in bathroom.
04/2112025: #15 Delaware Ave: Alarm activated due 1o home owner changing batteries.
04/2312025:25 Carrier Street. Alarm activated due to construction.
04/2412025: #456 North Main Street. Alarm activated due to cooking.

Respectfully submifted,
James Simon
LJFD Administrator.

I

Town of Liberty:
0410112025: #126 Revonah I{ill Road. Alarm activated due to broken water pipe.
04102/2025: #82 West Street. Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
0411012025:390 Ferndale Loornis Road. Alarm activaled due to cooking.
04/21/2025: # 140 Upper Ferndale Loomis Road. Alam activated due to system malfunction.
0412412025: #440 Parksville Road. Alarm activated due to workcrs painting.
0412512025: #437 Parksville Road. Alarm activated due to cooking.
04/2712025: #437 Parksville Road. Alamr activated duc to smoke machine.
0412812025: #126 Revonah Flill Road. Alarm activated due to cooking.
04130/25: # I I Jerusalem Court. Alarm activated due to juvenile pulling alarm.



Meeting Minutes
April 2,2025

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

A
B
c
D

1

2

3

4

Call to Order: Paige Russell called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance.

Recognize the Public: None to recognize

Reading and Approval of Minutes: Jillian Trinidad made a motion to
approve the minutes as presented. Sam Atkins seconded.

5. Department Reports:

Paige Russell, Sam Atkins, Jiilian Trinidad, James Guara, Mitch
Juron, Felix Colon, Kathy Dworetsky
John Ballard, Jena Schwartz

Director's Report - See attached.
Park Supervisor's Report - discussed in Director's report.
Recreation Supervisor's Report -discussed in Director's report
Revenue Reports: Looks Good.

6 Old Business:
A) Student Liaison- One interview done this evening.
B) Meeting Day - changed to first Wednesday of the month
C) Summer Hiring -Discussed in Director's Report
D) Structure Maintenance Report - Discussed in the Director's
Report
E) Volunteer Dinner - Discussion held. We will look at different

dates, times and venues

New Business:
A) Easter Egg Hunt - Discussed in Director's Report
B) Upcoming Programs - Discussed in Director's Report
C) Open.gov -.Discussed in Director's Report.

7

I



8

I

Annou ncements:
the Senior Center.

Our next meeting will be May 7,2025 at 5:30 p.m. in

Adjournment - Jillian Trinidad made a motion to adjourn the meeting at
6:0'1 p.m. This was seconded by Sam Atkins. Meeting adjourned.

Town of Liberty Parks and Recr€ation Department
Department Head Report
Submitted by: James Guara, Director
To: Liberty 1'own Board
Dale: 0412/25

Overvierv

The Town of Liberty Parks and Recreation Department is actively engaged in a variety of
recreational programs and maintenance efforts to enlance community engagement and

improve public spaces. Despite delays due to weather conditions, the transition to outdoor
picklebalt is in progress with a permit extension submitted. Our baseball/softball clinic is
seeing strong participation, while the walking program concluded with lower-than-
expected engagement, prompting a review of future improvements. The Men's Soflball
League is generating excitement as regisftations continue, and efforts are underway to
enhance the Women's Soccer League. Summer camp planning is well underway, with a
limited number ofspots still available and the hiring process in progress. Senior Chair
Yoga Classes are scheduled, and preparations arc in place for upcoming events like the

Interscholastic NICA Mountain Bike Race and the annual Easter Egg Hunt. On the
maintenance side, we are addressing necessary repairs, hiring seasonal maintenance staff,
improving parking areas, and conducting spring clean-ups. Additionally, phase one ofthe
Parks and Recreation Building Construction Merger Project has been completed,
allowing the department to pivot toward summer park preparations, while phase two is

set to commence. Furthermore, the county and towns have been approved for the NY
Swims Grant, with an estimated $3,000.00 in funding. These funds will be utilized for
trainings and materials to enhance aquatic programming and safety initiatives.

We are also working with Lisa Lyons and Ruth on the Mountain House Project at Walnut
Mountain, an effort to bring history alive and educate the public through informative
signs and benches. Additionally, we are teaming up with the Liberty Lions Club to
enhance various projects within the park. Our Parks and Recreation team had the
privilege of attending a demonstration with Open.Gov, which we believe will be a
valuable asset to our department, allowing us to better serve the public.

Additionally, we are cunently working with Eagle Scout member Matthew Lutz on his
project. which involves creating a new detailed trail map for Hanofee Park and installing
new trail markers to improve navigation and accessibility for park visitors.

2

I l9 North Main Street, l,ibertv New York 1275{



Recreational Programs & Eve nts
Pickleball Extension: Due to inclement weather, the transition to outdoor
pickleball has been delayed. A permit extension has been submitted to
acconrmodate this adjustment.

BasebalVSoftball Clinic: The baseball/softball clinic has officially commenced,
with enthusiastic participation from attendees. Coaches are dedicated to
enhancing skill development.

lYalkitrg Prosram: The walking program has concluded; however, participation
levels were lower than expected. We will assess the program structure for
potential improvements.

Men's Softball Leasue: Registration remains open, and teams are forming with
great enthusiasm. The league is scheduled to commence next month.

Women's Soccer: Plans are in progress to enhance the women's soccer league.

We are currently gauging interest and finalizing logistics for an anticipated start

date soon.

ummer Cam PIan : Preparations for the upcoming summer camp season

are in full swing. The application and interview process for staffis underway,
ensuring a well-organized and successful program. We have a capacity of
approximately 60 spots available.

Senior Chair Yoga Classes: Scheduled sessions will be held on April 2nd and

April l6th, providing senior residents with structured physical activity
opportunities.

Interscholastic NICA Mountain Bike Race:'fhe race is scheduled to take place

at Walnut Mountain Park on April l3th and April 27th.

Easter Egg Hunt: Scheduled lor April l2th,2025,at I l:00 AM on the

Elementary School field.

Seasonal Summcr Staff: The hiring process is cunently underway to recruit
qualified individuals for summcr positions.

Dav Camp Permits: We are in the process of secudng necessary permits from

the State Departmenl of Health.

Parks Maintenance
Building Repair Maintenance I'roiect: Ongoing efforts continue to address

necessary repairs across park laeilities to ensure functionality and safety.

3



Staff Interviews/llirinq: The hiring process for seasonal maintenance positions
is currently in progress.

Parkins Area Rerrairs : Repairs and improvements are being plarured and
implemented to enhance accessibitity across various park locations.

Snrins Clean- tiD : Seasonal maintenance efforts, including landscaping and
facility upkeep, are underway at all parks and Town Hall in preparation for the
upcoming peak season.

Parks and Recreatiorr Buildine Construction Mergcr Proicct
Phase one of the Parks and Recreation portion ofthe project has been completed. The
department is now shifting focus to preparing the parks for the summer season. This
transition allows phase two of the project to commence.
Project Financial Overview:

. Total Labor: $2,864.67

. Total Materials: $ 1,077.64

Concl usion
The Parks and Recreation Department remains committed to enhancing community
programs, maintaining parks and facilities, and fostering recreational opportunities for
residents ofall ages. We will continue to evaluate participation levels, address
community needs, and ensure timely project completion. As we transition into the

summer season, our focus will be on optimizing programming, completing necessary

maintenance, and supporting upcoming community events.
We appreciate the ongoing support from the Town Board and look forward to a
productive season ahead.

4



ANC

May 14,2025

Honorable Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Town of Liberty
120 North Main St.
Liberty, NY 12754

Dear Supervisor DeMayo,

The Sullivan County Agricultural and Farmland Protection Board will review these applications for potential

inclusion at their meeting on May 21. Following this review, the Board will make a recommendation to the

County Legislature, with a public hearing anticipated in July. A final vote by the County Legislature is expected

to take place in August. The municipality will be notified ofany recommendations and the scheduled date ofthe
public hearing.

In the meanlime, please confirm whether there are any code violations associated with the parcels listed

above and rvhether the propert, is locatcd within a zoning district that permits agricultural uses.

Please contact me ifyou have any questions and/or concerns or issues regarding this application. I can be

reached at 845-292-6180 x I l6 or by email at rnm2592(Dcornell.edu

Sincerely,

tn%-"l" l/t4/&t*{/-
Melinda Meddaugh
Agriculture and Food Systems Issue Leader, Staffsupport for Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk
Code Eoforcement OIfi cer
Luis Alvarez, District 6 Legislator (via e-mail)
Heather Brown, Interim Planning Commissioner (via e-mail)

Re: New York State Agricultural District 30 Day Window

The Sullivan County Agricultural and Farmland Protection Board has received one request for inclusion in the
New York State Agricultural District from landowners in the Town of Liberty. Below is the landowner and
property information associated with this request:

Eugene Thalmann (Sprouting Dreams Farm)
5460 St Rt 55, Liberty
Libcrty: 29.-l-12



su ervisordem o townoflibe .o

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

code townofliberty.org
Wednesday, May 14,2025 12:50 PM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
Re: Request for lnclusion into Agricultural District

No violations on property

From: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>
Sent: Wednesday , May 14,2025 12:00 PM
To: Rich Manley <r.manley@silverlakefd.com>
Cc: code townofliberty.org <code@townofl iberty.org>
Subject: FW: Request for lnclusion into Agricultural District

Hi Rich,

Any violations?

Thanks,

Frank

Frank DeMayo
Town of Liberty Supervisor
120 N Main Street
Liberty NY 12754
(84s) 292-s111

confidentiolity Notice: fhis e-moil messoge, including ottochments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) ond moy
contoin confidentiol ond privileged information. Any unouthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. ff you are
not the intended recipient, pleose contoct the sender by reply e-moil ond destroy oll copies of the originol messoge ond
ottachments. Do NOT forward it to o third porty without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public
entity; consequently, this emoil moy be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of lnformotion Law. Thonk you,

From: Melinda Meddaugh <mm2592@cornell.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14,2025 11:53 AM
To: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>
Cc: Brown, Heather E. <heather.brown@sullivanny.gov>i luis.alvarez@sullivanny.gov; i.dutcher townofliberty.org
<l.dutcher@townofl iberty.org>; code townofliberty.orB <code@townofliberty.org>
Subrect: Request for lnclusion into Agricultural Oistrict
lmportance: High

Dear Supervisor DeMayo,

The Suttivan County AgricutturaI and Farmtand Protection Board has received one request
for inc[usion in the New York State Agricutturat District from [andowners in the Town of
Liberty. Betow is the tandowner and property information associated with this request:

1



Eugene Thatmann (Sprouting Dreams Farm)
5460 St Rt 55, Liberty
Liberty: 29.-1-12

The SuLtivan County AgriculturaI and Farmtand Protection Board witt review these
applications for potential. inclusion at their meeting on May 21 . Fottowing this review, the
Board wil.t make a recommendation to the County Legistature, with a pubtic hearing
anticipated in .luty. A finalvote by the County Legistature is expected to take ptace in
August. The municipatity witt be notified of any recommendations and the scheduted date
of the pubtic hearing.

ln the meantime, please confirm whetherthere are any code violations associated
with the parcets tisted above and whether the property is located within a zoning
district that permits agriculturat uses.

Please contact me if you have any questions and/or concerns or issues regarding this
apptication. I have attached the notice and atso sent via mai[.

Melinda Meddaugh
Ag & Food Systerns Sr. lssue Leade.

Cornell Cooperative Extension
Sullivan County
64 Ferndale-Loomis Road, Liberty, NY 12754
845-292-6180 ext. 116
Sullivancce.org I mm2592@cornell.edu
Facebook I lnstaoram I Twitter I YouTube
"Your Trusted Resource of Choice."
Cornell Coope?tive Extension is an egual opporlunity educator, ptovider and employer

2



ffi;r" "/do,Tcqet o.t) or"

Town of Liberty Govemment CenterFronk DcMryo
Supemisot I20 North Maln Street . Liberty, New York 12?54

Nlck Rusir
ConJidential Se oetary

suo.&isordcnBvod)totrnofl ibcrtv.orq

n.ru!in@townofl ibcrtv.ote

www.lownoflibeny.orS

May 8,2A25

Sullivan County Legislature
Sullivan Courty Govemment Center
100 North Main Street
PO Box 5012
Monticello, NY 12701

RE Liberty Business Park (Old Route 17) Corridor
Infrastructure Upgrades
FY24 Congressional Appropriation
Community Project Award
S1,000,000.00 with a $250,000.00 match

Dear Legislators:

Thank you for your ongoing support in securing the above referenced grant and for the incredible work on the

application by Art Hussy, Heather Brown and Josh Potosek. With their expertise they were able to secure

$t,000,000.00 in funds with a $250,000.00 match that has been secured for engineering ofthe crucial water and

sewer infrastructure needs to make the Liberty Business Park in the Old Route 17 Commercial/lndustrial Conidor
('the Corridor") completely shovel ready. Also contributing to the effort was back up documentation from the 2018
Economic Development Corridor Study developed by the Sullivan County Partnership for Economic Development
("the Partnenhip") and Delaware Engineering ("Delaware") with funding from the Sullivan County Legislature ("the
County") and the Towns of Thompson and Liberty.

Subsequent to this funding, Liberty has since secured a $20,000,000.00 FASTNY grant from Empire State
Development ("ESD") for further engineering and construction of the infrastructure improvements necessary to bring
water and sewer to the Corridor. Our partners, the County, the Partnership, Delaware, Sandy Mathis, and ESD were
instrumental in securing this unprecedented amount of funding for a single project in Liberty.

The site to which the infrastructure will serve has been tluough all required environmental and planning procedures
and is completely approved for development ofa I million square foot facility. Multiple companies have expressed
interest in developing the property and we are certain that, with the committed infiastructure improvemenls,
development will commence in short order. A substantial facility on the site will not only provide jobs and a
subslantial rateable but, will also facilitate interest for other businesses to develop additional sites along the Industrial
Corridor.

TEL:845-292-51I I

Fax: 845-292-1310



To complete the finance package for moving forward and, in addition to the grant funds, funding from the property
owner for attorney costs for up front agreements between the Town and Village of Liberty and the Town and the
Owner has been committed. ESD funds are reimbursable upon submission of requisitions and will be distributed
quarterly while monthly payments will have to be made to contractors. Liberty will be obligated to secure funding,
most likely tkough municipal bonds, in order to pay contractors for work throughout the construction period while
awaiting the reimbursement payments. Interest on the bonds will be Liberty's responsibility. We are conftdent that
we will be able to secure funding to cover the interest and are in negotiations to accomplish this. There is a $2 million
match on the ESD grant of which the Congressional Appropriation grant of I million and the $250,000.00 match can
be applied leaving a balance of$750,000.00 to cover the match. We are in negotiations to cover this match. This
leaves open the $250,000.00 match on the Congressional Funding. It is this $250,000.00 that we are requesting
assistance from the County.

If we can secure this last piece ofthe finance puzzle, all the financing will be in place to bring this project to a

successful conclusion. We will all then realize the fruits ofour labor with additional jobs, rateables aad a bright
future for the fruther development of the Conidor and overall Economic Development success for ofthe County and

Towns.

Thank you for your consideration ofthis request. Should you have any questions please contact myself o( Mark Baez

at the Partnership.

S

o
Town o Liberty - Supervrsor

Joshua Potosek
AnnMarie Martin
Marc Baez

Cc



su rvisordema o townoflib

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

o

Dan Fagnani <dfagnani@delawareengineering.com>
Friday, May 2, 2025 2:09 PM

McKenna, Douglas
Green, Katherine; Cherian, Manju (DEC); edward.hampston@dec.ny.gov; Don E (DEC);

Waldron, Ryan P (DEC); George, Meena (DEC); supervisordemayo townof ltberty.org;
n.rusin townofliberty.org; d.knack townofliberty.org; w.banks townofliberty.org; w.s.dept
townofliberty.org; c.gerow townolliberty.org; ken@kenkleinlaw.net; l.dutcher
townofliberty.org; dohman@delawareengineering.com;
dfagnani@delawareengineering.com; Modigliani, Justine; Kraft, Nicole; Kim, Lisa

RE: SNC Notice: NY0030252 Swan Lake Sd STP

Liberty0 Swan Lake WWTP USEPA Notice of Signifcant Non-Compliance CL

O5-02-2O25.pdl;2025Q1-NY0030252 Swan Lake Sd STP SlGNED.pdf; NYSDEC Report of
Noncompliance Events for 8-6-2024 and 12-10-24.pdf

Hl Douglos,

On beholf of the Town of Liberty, ottoched is the Town's Response to the USEPA Notice of Violotion.

Pleose contoct me ond/or Town Supervisor Fronk DeMoyo if you hove ony questions.

Thonks,

w
DELAWAR€

ENGINEERIN6. D.P.C.

From: Kim, Lisa <i(im. Lisa @cpa.Rov>
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:00 PM

To: supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisorden'ravo@ townof libertv.orp>
Cc: edlvard.h.rnrDstor'r(adec.nv.gov; Tuxill, Don E (DEC) <don.rLrxill@clec. nv.eov>; Waldron, Ryan P (DEC)

<Rvan.Wa lclron @clec. nv.qov> ; Cherian, Manju (DEC) <nraniLr.cherian @dec.nvggy>; m eena.georqe(ddec.nv.gov;
McKenna, Douglas <M(e!!i9q!g.l-A!@!!!1€9y>; Modigliani, Justine <Modielia n i.lustine@epa.sov>; Kraft, Nicole
<l(ra ft. Nicoie@cpa.gr:v>; Green, Katherine <6 ree n.l(atherine@epa.qov>
Subject: SNC Notice: NY0030252 Swan Lake Sd STP

Supervisor DeMayo:

Please find attached a Notice ofSignificant Non-compliance for Swan Lake Sd STP.

lf you have any questions, you may contact Ms. Katherine Green.

1

Thanks,

DANIEL FAGNANI, P.E.
PRoJFcT ENGINEER
55 Soulh Moin Sl.eel I Oneonlo, NY I3820
607.432.8073 x309 (otfice)
607.316.3977 (mobile)

cjlooponi(Oclelqworeenoineerino com



Liso Kim Pelcyger, M.Eng.
USEPA Region 2

Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division
Water Compliance Branch

212-637 -4225 kim. lisa (oep a.sov

2



('/i:,n 
"/r/L .'7'w utt r. J er

Town of Liberty Government CenterFrank DeMayo
SupeDisor

supervisordcmayo@townofl ibeny org

120 North Main Streea . Liberty, New York 12754

www.townofliberty.org TEL:845-292-Jlll
FAX: 845-292- t3l0

May 2,2025

Douglas McKema
Chief; Water Compliance Branch
United States Environmental Protection Agency
290 Broadway, 20'h Floor
New York, NY 10007- 1866

Sub: Town ofLiberty
Sullivan County, NY
Swan Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant (WW fP)
DEC ID #: 3483600037
sPDES Pcrmir #: NY0030252

Re: Response to r.\otice of Significant Non-compliance

Dear Mr. McKenna:

This letter provides lhe Tov{n's response to the subject USEPA Notice of Violalion (NIOV) letter, dated April 4, 2025
(attached), regarding the following exceedance ofeffluenl limit(s) in the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservations (NYSDEC) State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) permit, NY0030252:

violation Date(s) putfall(s) paramete4s;

8t2024 pot-u lPhosphorus, total (as P)

12t2024 Fol-M lPhosphorusJotal tas Pl

As rcquested, this response will describe the cause(s) of the violations, as well as the actions that have been taken or will take

to address the violations and planned actions wlrich are intended to mitigate similar violations from occurring in the future.

The Repon ofNoncompliance Events that were submitted to NYSDEC for each exceedance, as required by 6 NYCRR Part
750-2.7(e), have been attaclred to this correspondence for reference.

l. 8l?024 Outfall 001-M Phosphorus. total (as P)

Based on the Report ofNoncompliance, the cause oFthis violation was identified as excessive flows through the plant. When
the WWTP staffbecame aware ofthe violation the phosphorus removal chemical feed rale was increased in an effort to reduce
the effl uent phosphorus concentration.

To rnitigate similar violations from occurring in the future the plant staff will monitor flows and increase phosphorus removal
chemical feed rate when florvs increase.



,)
{t24 0t- total

Based on the Report of Noncompliance, the cause of this violation was identified as a mechanical failure ofa chemical feed
pump. When the WWTP staff became aware of the mechanical failure the pump failure was resolved and chemical metering
and verification ofchemical feed pump operation protocols were reaffirmed with staff.

To mitigate similar violations of this nature from occurring in the future tlte Town will continuc to moniror the feed pump
operation and follow operational protocols.

The Town is curently in the process of undertaking a major WW'I'P upgrade project, with the primary goal ofreplacing and
upgrading aging facilities in order to provide continued SPDES permit compliance. The Town has executed a Project Financing
Agreement (PFA) with NYSEFC (he funding agency for this project; CWSRF Project Number is C3-5370-01-01). The project
has been awarded a $4.5 million (25% of eligible costs) CWSI{F wllA grant and a $9 million (50% of eligible cosrs) BIL
grant, as well as NYSEFC CWSRF short-term and long-term financing. The Town is continuing to seek additional funding to
mitigate impacts to sewer rates. Design ofthe WWTP upgrade is currently underway. lt is anticipated that construction ofthe
project could begin sornetime in 2026.

Ifyou have any questions, or require additional information, please contact my office at (845) 292-51 I I or via e-mail at
ownofliben

Respectl'ully,

TO\YN OF LIBERTY, NY

Frank DeMayo
Town Supervisor

Lrbcdyct) Swan Lake WWTP USEPA Notic. ofSignifcani Non-Compliance CL0542-2025
Enclosurcs

CC Katherine Green, USEPA (email dletter & enclosures)
Manju Cherian, P.E., NYSDEC R3 Regional Water Engineer (ernail w/letter & enclosures)
Edward Hampslon, P.E., Director, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, NYSDEC (email w/letter & enclosures)
Don E. Tuxill, P.E-, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, Div. of Water, NYSDEC (email w4etter & enclosures)
Ryan P. Waldron, P.E-, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, Div. of Water, NYSDEC (email w/letter & encl.)
Ms. Meena Ceorge, P.E., Regional Water Engineer, NYSDEC Region 3 (email w/lefier & enclosures)
Damon Knack, Town Water and Sewer Department Foreman (email letter & enclosures)
Wayne Bank, Facility Operator (email uy'letter & enclosures)
Cheryl Gerow, Town Director of Finance (email w/letter & enclosures)
Kenneth Klein, Esq., Town Attomey (email letter & enclosures)
Laurie Dutcher, Tou'rr Clerk (email w/letter & enclosures)
Dan Fagnani, P.E. Delaware Engineering, D.P.C (email letter & enclosures)
Dave Ohman, P.E., Delaware Engineering, D.P.C. (email letter & enclosures)

Enclosures to 'I'his llesponse l.ettcr:
USEPA Notice ofSignificant Non-Compliance l*tter (04/04/25) for Swan Lake Sewage Treatment Plant, Town
of Liberty, NY, sPDES No. NY0030252 and lisr of2023-2024 violations
NYSDEC Report ofNoncompliance Events for 8 /6/2024 and l2l10/24



oSrrEo 
sr<O

gAt',"

LYJ

Re

REClON 2

NEW YORK, N,Y. 1OOO7

April 4, 2025

Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Liberty (T)

120 N Main St

Liberty, NY 12754

Notice of Significant Non-Compliance
Swan lake Sd STP

SPDES Tracking lD No. NY0030252

Dear Su pervisor DeMayo:

Based on data reported to the United States [nvironmental Protection Agency (EPA) and reflected in the
EPA's national data system, your facility is currently in Significant Non-Compliance (SNC) due to the
following exceedance(s) of the effluent limit(s) in your New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation (NYSDEC) State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) permlt, NY0030252:

Violation Date(s) outfall(s) Parameter(s)
8/2O24 Phosphorus, total (as P)

t2/2024 001-M Phosphorus, total (as P)

This notice is strictly addressing SNC effluent violation reporting over the last two (2) quarters and may
not include all schedule or other effluent violations.

As part of its core compliance monitoring program, EPA works with all state programs, including
NYSDEC, to address facilities in SNC. Our first step in this process as it relates to your facility is to make
sure you are aware of your violations and to ask for explanations of why the violations are occurring
and what you are doing to correct the violations and return to compliance with your permit. For

additional information on SNC, please see httos ://www.eoa.gov/enforce m ent/me mora n du m- revis ion-
npdes-sisnificant-noncomoliance-snc-criteria-address-violations-non or
h ttps://ec ho. epa.govl re sou rces/gen e ra l-in fo,/ech o -faq

Therefore, we are asking you to respond to EPA in writing within thirty (30! days, describing the
cause(s) of the violations, as well as the actions you have taken or will take to address the violations.
Under 6 NYCRR Part 750-2.7(e), you may have provided a Report of Noncompliance Event to NYSDEC,

which you may use as a guide for your response with additional details or updates appended.

Via Electronic MailTo: - suoe rvisorde mavo @townoflibertv.orq

001-M



Please submit your response to me electronically at mckenna.dou slas(aepa.sov w ith a copy to
green.katherine@epa.gov. Please also submit a copy of your response to the NYSDEC Regional Office
(Manju Cherian and Meena George, Regional Water Engineer, NYSDEC Region 3, at
maniu.cherian@dec.nv-s meena.georee@dec.nv.Pov) and to the NYSDEC Central Office (Edwardo
Hampston, Director, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, at edward,hamoston @dec.nv.sov). lf you
believe the data was reported in error, please provide an appropriate amendment to your Discharge
Monitoring Reporting (DMR).

Please also note that this is a separate initiative by EPA in working with state programs to address SNC.

Your response to this notice does not relieve you of any requirements established by NYSDEC, your
permit, or Part 750 regulations, and you must continue to comply with these requirements. lf you have

been working with NYSDEC to address these violations, please continue to do so, or you may wish to re-

evaluate your previous response. NYSDEC may take separate compliance or enforcement action

regarding these violations, or EPA may take further action in consultation with NYSDEC.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact your Regional NYSDEC office, or feel

free to contact Ms. Katherine Green of my staff at (272) 637 -4226 or glC9nli$gi.!C.@ep.&,rey. lf you

would like to review your facility's compliance history in EPA'S data system, you can enter and search

with your permit number at: httos://echo.eoa-gov. lf there is anything you feel we can help you with,
please let us know.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
JUSTINE MODIGLIANI
Date: 2025.04,04 l4:59:52
-04'00'

for Doughlas McKenna, Manager

Water Compliance Branch

cc (via email):

Mr. Ed Hampston, P.E., Director, Bureau of Water Compliance Programs, Div. of Water, NYSOEC,

Edward.Hampston@dec.nv.gov
Mr. Don E. Tuxill, P.E., chief, Upstate compliance Section. Bureau of Water compliance Programs,

Div. of Water, NYSOEC, Don.Tuxill@dec.nv.gov
Mr. Ryan P. Waldron, P.E., Chief, Metropolitan Compliance Section, Bureau of Water Compliance

Programs, Div. of Water, NYSDEc, Ryan.Waldron@dec. ny.gqv
Ms. Manju Cherian, P.E., Regional Water Engineer, NYSDEC Region 3 New Paltz Office,

Man iu.Cheria n @dec.ny.Aov
Ms. Meena George, P.E., Regional Water Engineer, NYSOEC Region 3 White Plains Office,

Meena.Georse@dec.nv.gov



sEcTroN I

New York State Denortment of Envirgnmental Conservation
Dlvision of Water

To: DEC Wrtlr Contact OEC R.glon; 3

Rcporr Typ.: _5D.y / Pcrmir viotation-r- Ord.r Violation 

- 
Articjplr.d Noncompliaocc 

- 

Bypslyov.rtlog

D.ta ol nonro'tnlirncG:

l-.cilily:

lrctlion (Outfill, Tr..ltn.nl Uoi!, or PurDp SEtloD):

..ip li.n.c(t) crur.(t)i rq Lt
FfI7IIG

a

llrt cv.nt c..r.d? (Ycr) (No) lf !0. wh.r?

Slrrt d.t.. llmc o( !r.nr ! I . : {AM) (PM) End d.tc, lirn. or.r.nl: t t . . (AM) (PM)

DrlG, tina orrl nollfi(.tion fird. ro DEC? I I : (AM) (PM) DEC Om.lrl conat.lcd:

wrr.v.rt du. lo pl.rt uprca? 1vc4 @ SPDES li,niL yhhasdtd No)

lmmcdlrt. corr.ctit. r rti..!: (

Prav.nliva (lonE, t.rnr, corrcctiva rationti

sEcTroN l
Complclc lh$ saction if.vcnr wu ! bvn[rs:

Bypass unotrntt wls prior DEC authorizrtion rEccivcd for Lrtis cvcol? (Ycs) (No)

Dllaribc rvant ln "D.raalpdor ol lorcoaplltnaa rrd aut." araa ln Seatlor ,. Dltall l}a rhra rad cnd dit , rDd aila.'! ln S.ctbr 1alro.

SI:C-T|()N I

Frcility RGpr.r.ntrliva: ah L+thrr<rTlllc:

1506.l{) I I t?,ry1I

&t,--Nit 'E@a

T Drtc: t,*/,14

ven)nn

slrcl loti :

tror.t r,nr. 0t80Af2

D[.C Omeill contrcEd: _ Drtc of DEC rpprovrl: -------.1-------./--

,*r,, f'lt',@. .3041



sEcTloN I

New York State Denartment of Envlronmental Corcervation
Division o{ llater

To: DEC Wltar Conrrct DEc R.gloni J

Ropor( Typrr _5 Doy ,r/,,",u Violation Ordca violllion 

- 

Anricipllad Noncompliancc 

- 
8ypsvov..{loq

sllct'triN -i

,"Orr r, nr- DOSO2{Z Ftcllllri

Orlr oI non.omFli.n.. ,/0,2 Lor.tion (Outfill, Tr..trnrnr Urlt. or Plrrlp Strtloa):

lon of n naornpli.nc!lr) rd..ut.(!):

lllr.v€nr...r.dl {Y.s) (lro, lfro. rhcnl _ W...v.or d!. io pl.nr l,pr!t? (Ycr} (No) SPDES ltftltr vhlrlld? (Y.t} lNol

. -____!_ (AM) (rM)Strrl d.t . llm. ot .vant: I ! , i (AM! (PM) End drtc. llmr or.v.!l:

Drt.. tim! oril rotilirr(ion nrrdc to DEC, I i (AM) (PM) DEC Omtl.l cortt.lcd:

lmm.dirlr corrc(tiv. r(t106ri

sEcTloN !

Comnlclc lhri rlction if cvrfll w!3 r bvndt:

Oypls amount Wrs prior DEC rllho.irrlion rEccivcd fo. $it ctcnt? (Ycr) (No)

I)EC Omciol contncr.d DoE qf DEC rpprovrl:

D.tr.ib. .v.nt ir "D.r.rlp0on of roo.oitpll.tr. .nd ...rr" .r.r h Sc.tlor ,, D.bll lir trld rod ard dttct rnd ddrrt In S..lion l.lto-

st:ct'tuN 1

F.rilirt R.prGt.rlrtiv.r h*b Dil.i

Phora l: ( frr,grL.ft)-o ,.,,,, /4f-'t-?)-3O*
/,/rzr

?r.v:nliy! (lollt lcrm) aorr.cllvr .rlhnr:

,nn, h,lar*rcV--



05t15t2025

Account# Account Descriplion Fee Description

To\ /n Clerk Monthly Report
Aptil 01,2025 - April 30, 2025

Qtv Local Share
A 2590

41255

41620.4

41670.4

42544

82115

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Highway Fees

Conservation

Marriage License

Permits

TOVVT'I CLERK

Road Access Permit

Conservalion

Marriage License Fee

Refuse Collection

EZ Pass

Marriage Certificate

Misc

Notary Fees

$r00.00

4.42

52.50

100.00

3s0.00
't40.00

4.00

68.00

3

3

1

14

14

1

u
Sub-Total:

201

$718.92

50.25Central Printing & Mailing Photo Copies

Building Fees Ceriifled Mailings

Dog Licensing Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

l\4ale, Neutered

l\,lale, Unneutered

SENIORSENIOR

Building Fees Special Use

Building Fees Building Permit

Fire lnspections

lvlunicipal Search

Sub-Total $50.2s

568.764

$s68.76

72.OO

12.50

63.00

37.50

-25.00

8

1

7

3

5

$160.00

300.00

Sub-Total: $300.00

25,956.20

970.00

1,800.00

27

7

18

Sub-Total: $28,726.20

Total Local Shares Remitted $30,624.13

Ny State Dept. Of Health

NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuler program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $30,794.21 $170.08

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Seclion 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and kue statement of all fees and monjes received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my offic€, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application of which are otherwise provided for by law.

67.50

27.00

75.58

Supervisor Town CIerk Date

Page 1

1 100.00

Sub-Total:

Total Non-Local Revenues:

Sub-Total:

Sub-Total:

1

Date



PRG-8A0096 REPORT AS AF 4/3A/25 MONTHI,Y TOWN BOARD REPORT

REVENIIE SI]I'MARY

PAGE 1

BUD6ET
AS MODIFlED

CURRENT
RECEI PTS

Y.T.D
RECEIPTS

UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE

'UND 
NAME

GENERAL FUND , ?OWNIIIDE 2,932,122.OO 182,550.58 2,529,OAO.91 403,121.09

TOWN . OUISIDE VILIAAGE 493,016.00 46,t6A.23 224,690.50 264,t25,50

COMMI]NITY DEVEI,OPMENT BLOCK GRANTS 00 .00 00

HIGHI{AY FUND TOIiNWIDE , HWY 3 & 4 1,600,r00.00 13, 9?0. ?5 1,596,801- 96 3,898,04

HIGIiIIAY FUND TOIIN OUTSIDE VILLAGE HI{Y]. 1.240.294.44 3,209 -17 !,26A,195,90 11,49a,10

HIGHiiIAY CHIPS FI'ND 644,000.00 .00 .00 544, 000 , 00

WATER AND SETIER OPERATIONAL FUND 1, 041, 236 . 00 .00 229,659.00 813,577.00

TOTAL SEI,{ER DISTRICTS a5?,257.00 1?,659.1? 126,559.48 130,597.52

TOTAL 9IATER DISTRT'TS 1,459,9?9.00 37,475.6s 621 ,9A3. t4 831,995.26

GRAND TOTALS - 10,310,604.00 300,034.49 1,2O3.491,49 3,10?,112.51



PRG BAOO95 REPORT AS AF 4/30/25 I"'OI.aHLY TOI{N BOARD REPORT

EXPENSE SI]MMARY

PAGE 1

CURRENT
EXPENDITI,RES EXPENDITURES P. O. BAI,ANCE

IrNF:Nfln{gERED
UNEX,BALANCEFUNI) NAME

GENERAL FUND TO'{NWIDE

TOqN . OUfSIDE VILLAGE

COIIMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BIJOCK GRAN'TS

HIGH'AY FUND IOI{NVIIDE HiIY 3 & 4

BUDGET
AS MODIFIED

1,725, 700 . 00

1,312, r22.Aa 212,943.55 415,530.9' 1,015.60 2,514,575.41

613,015.00 30,121.25 121,244.10 494,117 . 1O

00 00 .00

81,162.87 519,115.62 29,650.43 L,L2a,111.95

.00 1,230,961.07

00 544,000.00

. 00 7a9 , all .26

s, 199 . 00 610,190.39

r,491.20 1.214,241.63

HIGII'IAY F!5ID - IOIIN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-H'IY1 1, 365,294 .00 a6,247 .43 134,332.93

HIGHWAY CHIPS F!'ND 644, 000 .00 .00

WATER AND SEI{ER OPERATIONAIJ FL1ND 1,043,236.00 s7,597.95 254,!54.14

TOTAL SEWER DISTRICTS 961,2s1.0O 81,796.14 241,267.51

T'OTAL WATER DISTRTCTS 1,5?6/ 9?9.00 11,896 -49 36L.646,17

GRAND TOTALS 11,26ar604.00 568,972.22 2,556,896.34 36,956.23 4,614,151,43



Town of Liberty
Supervisor's Report

March-25

Bank Account Reconciliation

Name Bank Accout # Cu rrent Total

General Fu nd Key Bank * 193 $ t,299,928.1L

Highway Fund Key Bank * 191 S 1,8s2,686.99

Ca pita I Reserve Fund TD Ban knorth *521 5 138,817.83

Capital Reserve Fund Wayne Bank *701 s 68,440.32

Street Light Districts CHB *555 5 39,063.74

Water and Sewer Fu nd Key Bank *205 S 848,6ss.86

Trust and Agency Key Bank t'744 S 334,768.14

Central Checking Key Bank * 183 5

Health lnsurance Jeff Ba n k *993 s

Payroll Account Jeff Bank * 310 s

PayrollWithholding Jeff Ba nk *774
$

NYs CDBG Key Bank * 418 s

Grant Account Key Bank * 272 s

TOTAL: 5 4,s72,36t.79

Key Ban k Treasury Bills 5 1.2,500,817 .22

Catskill Hudson Ban k CD

Jeff Bank CD s

TD Ban knorth CD 5 227,248.04

TOTAL CD: I L2,722,o6s.26



PAGE 1
PRG APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14.3 O - 45 DATE

VOUCHER ABSARACT
IIUNICIPALITY: tOl{N OF LIBIRTY

VOUCHERf VENDOR* CLAII4AIST NAIIIE/ADDRESS

612 130 VERIZON
S1]EVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

613 5403 CHARTER COIiIMUN I C}f IONS
GENERAL FTND - TO!.INWIDE

574 110 NYSE&G
INFIRMART ROAD SEXER DISTRIq!

6'1' NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND . T'OIINIIIDE
GENERAL FUND TOVINVIIDE

ACCOUNT ENC

lt3 8 310 4

A 7020 4

sr 8110 4

147 .31 66040 !47.31

110.00 66442 110.00

66039 45 .54

676 110 NYSE&G
GENERAI, FUND . TO TTIIDE
FERNDALE LIGHI DISTRICI
SWAN I,AKE LIGHT DISTRICT
W, S. S. LIGHT DISTRIC-T
PARKSVII]IJE I'IGHT DISTRICI
I,OCH SHEI,DR,AKE ROA' I,IGHA DISTRISI

A 5182 4
t1 5182 4
t2 5752 4
L3 5182 4
L4 5182 {
L9 51a2 4

t,215 , 08
405.85

r,161.49
46? .50
375.2t
390.26

Per. Ser.

Per. Ser.

Per. Ser,

Day Camp PerEonal Seflice6

A ?1tt 4
A 71,50 4

22.A9
46,76

1110 4
t220 4
1310 4
1330 4
1355 4
1410 4
1520 4
1680 4
5132 4
5112 4
7020 4
3620 4
8110 4

10 10 1
1110 1
1,220 !
13 L0 1
1355 1
1410 1
3 510 1
5010 I
7020 1
? 110 1
?140 t
?312 1
1620 L
a020 1
5t 30 1
5110 1
a 110 1

L21 .40
32.20
31 .85
16.10
31. 85
31- 85

51,?.81
16. 10

100. o8
24 .71
16 .16
4?. 95
17 .21

66039

66039

66041

25050?00

59.05

4, O?6.39

1. 191 . 91

105.519.21

617 4411 CI,EARFI,Y
GENE&AL FUND ' TO'NIiIDE
CENERAI FUND - AOiNTIDE
GENE&AI, FI,,ND - '!OT'N!IIDE
GENER,AI, FUND ' TOWNIIIDE
GEIIER-AL FUND - TOl.lNlrIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNI{IDE
GENERAI, FUND . TOIINIIIDE
GENERA! FUND . TOTNI{IDE
GENERAI, FUND - TO'TNWIDE
GENE&AI FUND . TOI,INIIIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE
TOIIN - OUISIDE VII,I,AGE
1IATER AND SEI{ER OPERATIONA!, FUND

B
MO

67a 380 PAYROT,L ACCOUNT
GENERAI, FUND - 'IOINIIIDE
GENER.AL FUND - TOTINWIDE
GENERAI, FUND ' TOI{NIIIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOTINIIIDE
GENER,AT, FI'ND - TOIINWIDE
GENER,AI, FUND . TOI{NVIIDE
GENE&A! EUND - IoWNWIDE
GENER,AL FT,ND - TOWI{I'IDE
GENERAL FT,ND - tO!.INi{IDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOIIN'IIDE
GENERAI TSND - TOIINTIDE
GENER,AT, FUND - TOI{NWID'
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILLAGE
TOIIN - O(ITSIDE VI I,T,AGE
HIGHIIAY FUND - TOWTIIIIDE - HWY ] & 4
HIGHiIAY 

'UND 
- TOIIN OUTSIDE VIIJIJAGE-HWYI

WATER AIID SEIIER OPERATIONAI, FU!{D

B
B

DB
MO

5/31/25
5/ !5/25

AXOUNT CHECI({ CHEC( Al'toulrt

|,455.92
9 ,711 . t4
5,219 .27
2,700 .50
4,053 .71
4,820 .95
1,780.45
4 ,964.24
6,493 ,30
5,947 .50

32.50
647 .lS

4,052 . A0
350.00

4, 628 .00
t1,304-00
1?,38?.08



PAGE 2PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14,30.45 DATE

5/3!/25
5/15 /25

VOOCHER AESTRA T
ITUNICIPALITY: TOtrN OF LIBERTY

VOUCHER{ \,'ENDOR# C,JAII,IANT NAME/ADDRESS

5AO 5012 SARA ALVAREZ
GENERAI, FUND - TOIINWIDE

58I 5235 AIIERICAN EXPRESS
IOI'N - O TSTDE VILIAGE

642 2048 APPLIED LOCIC CORP
GENER,AI, FI,IND - TOIIN1IIDE

683 A9OO ASTRO CHEMICAI.S, INC
,,. / BRISCOE CONSOI,IDATED SEVIER

16912

ACCOUNT

a 1910 4

B 3620 4

A 1680 4

s2 6110 4

A 1110 4

ENC A}1OL,NT CIIEC({ CHEC( AMOUNT

25050?01

1,941.49

1?f _ 90 1?3.90

2, 115 . 80 2, 115 ,8 0

2.599.O0 2,599,00

1, 001 .2S 1,001.28

6' .50

537,89 53?.89

t,231 .50 1,231 .50

403 .36 408.36

461.28 461,28

22.9s 22.95

243.54 243.58

311 .31 3',17 .11

619 1227 FIRST NAAL. BANX OF JEFFERSONVII,LE
GENERAL FUND - ToI{NIIDE Emp. Beneti!
'IOtrN - O(ITSIDE VIItrLAGE Emp. Beneflt
HrGH{Av FUND - TOI{N1{rDE - HHY 3 & 4 Emp. BenefiCE
HIGHIIAY FUND - .IOTN O(IISIDE VILT,AGE.HI{Y1 Enp, BENEtiTS
IIATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI] FUND EMP, BEtrCfiTS

DB
MO

9030 I
9o3o I
9030 I
9030 3
9030 8

3, 586.45
134,55
a52 .46

2,156 .55
1r 313 . 47

s

Bene f it

685 2993 CREDIT BURE,AU OF MONTICELLO, INC.
GENERAI, FUND - TOIINIIIDE CONITACTU ]
GENERAL FL.ND - TOwNlllDE Contraclual
GENERNL FUND - TOIINIIIDE CONTTACIUA1
GENERAIJ FUND . TOWNWIDE CONTTACTUA1
TOtrN - OUTSIDE VILLACE ConttactuaL
TOI{N - OUTSIDE VILLAGE CONTTACIU I
IIATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAI, FUND CONITACITTA]

9.64
9.64
9.64
9 -64
9 .64
9 .65
9.55

584 8119 ATLAS SECURI'TY SERVICES, INC
GENER.AIJ FUND TOI,INI,{IDE CONITACTUAI

636 7206 DAVIS VISION rNC
GENERAL FUND - TOWNTIIDE

B
B

MO

l22a 4
1310 4
13 55 4
1410 4
1620 4
8020 4
8110 A

Emp

D. P. C.
HX a310 3

A 9060 I

MO 3110 4

MO 8110 4

647 7032 DELAI,IARE ENGINEERING,
RESERVE - SIIAN I,AXE SEWER capira] ourlay

688 7023 DELTA DEMTAL OF NEg YORK
GENERAL FI]ND - TOTINTIIDE Emp. Beneflr

CORP.689 360 DUPI,I ENVEI,OPE & CRAPHICS
GENER,AI, FUND . TOIINTIDE

690 312 LAURIE DMCHER
GENERAL FUND . TOIINWIDE

691 6024 EXDTCOTT CO!!M iNC
WATER AND SEI'ER OPERATIONAL 

'UND
692 54 52 AUTO r,rORXS, rNC

I{ATER AND SEI{ER OPEEATIONAL FIJND

59X 5095 HOME DEpOT
CENERAIJ FUND - TOIIIITIIDE
TOIIN - OUAgIDE VILI.AGE

RELOCATION A 162 0 41
B 3620 45 14.14 29.48



PAGE 3PRG-APOOOA REPOR? AS OF
RUN tlltE 14 .30 .45 DATE

5 / 3a/25
s/as/25

VOUCHER ABsTRAEI
MUNICIPALITY: totlN OF LIBERTY

VOUCHERS VENDOR} CLAIMANTNA!'EIADDRESS PO# ACCOUNT ENC

B 3620 4

A 162 0 4

A 1110 4

A ?110 4

AMOUNT CHECK* CHEC( AMOUNT

170,00 1?0.00

100.62 100.62

2.25

11. 19 11.19

223.63s .21

95.377 .11,

1,368 .00

694 1192 II.ITERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC,
tOwN - OmSIDE VILLAGE Contractual

695 1223 I ZAKARIN & SONS
GETERAI FUND - TOWNTIDE

598 809 MARSHAI,I, & ATE&LING, INC
GENERAL TUND . TOWNIIIDE
TOIIN . OUTSIDE VTI]ITAGE
HIGHWAY FUND - TIIINIIIDE - HNY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY FUND. TOWN OMSIDE VII,T,AGE-HIiY1
IIATER AND SE'IER OPER.AAIONAI, FI'ND

1910 4
1910 4
1910 4
1910 4
1910 4

98,199,49
11, 181 . ?6
42,49a.69
33r545.2S
39, 01? , 99

597 97O I,IBERTY FARI'I, HOIIE d PET
GENERAI, FI'ND - TOIINI{IDE

7Of 3A? PETTY CASH
GENERA'. 

'UTi'D 
. TOWNITIDE

.IO4 ]]A7 RACHEL REEVES GRAVES
GENERAL FOND - TOllNl,lIDE

705 2AO SHOPRITE SUPERMARKETS, INC
GENERAI, FOND - TOTINIIIDE

B

MO

699 232 STATE OF Try DEPT. OF CIVII, SERVICE
GENERAL FI.IND - TOFNI{rDE Emp. BenefiE
TOXN - OtrISrDE VTLLAGE Emp1, Benefir

Beneti!
B

DB
MO

9050 8
9060 I
9060 8
9060 3
9050 a

41,965.93
4,t6g,a6

18, 121 .55
14, 306 . s?
15,214.10

HIGHWAY FUND. TOWNWIDE - HliY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY FUND - IOIIN OT'TSIDE VILLAGE H9IY1
IIATER AIID SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

7OO 7236 NORTHEASTERN NY SA'ETY/HEAI,TH COUNC
GENERAIJ FUND . TOWNT,IIDE CONTTACTUAI

EmP
Emp
Emp

7O2 422I PITNEY BOWE€ BANR RESERVE ACCOI'lrr
GENERA! rUND - TOWNWIDE Co[lractual

703 ao24 QUILL
GENERAL FI'ND - TOIINIIIDE

A 1910 4

A /550 4

a 1372 4

A 6772 4

1,368.00

6\,21

3,000.00

253.01

150.00

23.32

51 ,21

3, O00 _ 00

251-0t

!50,0o

23,32

a22 .60

890.95

Day Canp Contractual Expenae

706 8086 STANDARD I,IEE INSURANCE
CENER-AI. FUND - TOWNTIDE
TOTIN - OMSIDE VII,I,AGE
HIGHIIAY FUND ' TOI{NW:DE. l{rit 3 & 4
HIGIiI{AI PI'ND - 'IOIIN OI'TSIDE VII,I,AGE-HIIY1
IIATER A D SETER OPER,ATIONAI, FUND

101 12 51 STAPI,ES ADVAIIIAGE
TOBN - OUTSIDE VII,I,AGE
TOWN - OIIISIDE VII"I,AGE
TOIIN - O(,!SIDE VILI,AGE

COIIP OF NY
EmP. BeneflE
Ehpl. Beneflr
Enp. Benefi!
Emp. Aeneflts
Emp- BenetiEs

351.94
41. 13

\56 .29
123 .3 9
139.85

A 9060 6
B 9050 I

DA 9060 8
DB 9050 I
MO 9060 8

B 3520 4
B 8010 4
B S020 4

1?9. t9
356.38
356.38

596 42I I,ANGUAGE !.INE SERVICES
GENERAL FVND - TOITNI{IDE CONITACIUA1



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RllN TrrrE 14 .30 .45 DA.rE

5 /1a/2s
5 /15 /25

VOUCHER AISTRACT
MI.TNICIPALITY: TOI{N OF LIBERTY

VOUCHER$ VENDOR# C',AIMANTNAME/ADDRESS ACCOUNT ENC

A 1110 4

s2 8110 4

MO 8110 4

A 3510 4

A 9060 8

A 5142 4

A 5132 4

A 5112 4

A 5132 4

1,1A2 .22

1,44a.L1

494 . A1

340 .00

412.50

14.46

99.93

215, 1o

r,319,12

! , ra2 .22

1, 448 . 11

494.41

t40.00

472.40

57 .64

239.19

4d .00

140.0o

25050900

6604s

66045

66045

66048

CTiECX{ CHECK A'NOUNT

424.10 428.10

100.00 100.00

4 9.50

,08 125! STAPI,ES ADVANTAGE
GENER,A', FUND - TO'INIIDE CONITACTUA]

1O9 5060 SULITVAII COUITTY SOAP BOX DERBY
GENER,AI, FT'ND - TOI{NIIIDE CONITACEUAI

710 1729 SUI,LIVAN COUMTY TREASURER
GENERAL PUIID - 19I.NTIIDE CONITACIUAI

1'.I 42O IIdADING 9OST . LIBERTT
IIATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAI, FT]ND CONITACIUA1
s. L. / BRTSCOE CONSOLTDATED SEIIER Conlractual

7I2 420 IRADING POST - I,IBERTY
GENERII, FI'ND - TOIINIIIDE CONITACIU I
GENERAI, FI'ND - tIllNTIDE CONETACTUAI

713 812] ITD SUPPLY, INC
I{ATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIJ FUND CONTTACIUAI
S. L. / AiISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEITER Conlraclual
STEVENSVILLE I{ATBR DISTRICI CONTTACIUA]
STEVENSVII/IJE IIATER DIS?RICT CONITACIUA]
l{. s,6. l{AaER DISTRICT Conlractual

7I4 241 TIASTE MANAGEMEMT, INC.
s. r,. / BRrscoE coNsor,IDATED sEr{ER Conrraclua1

715 L902 llEX BAN(
IIATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONA'/ PUND CONITACIUAI

7t6 L931 I|EX B-AN(
GENERAI, FUND - TOTNIIIDE CONTTACIUAl

111 246 \'OSEPH NEBZYDOS(I, VltD
CENERAI. FUND - TOTNXIDE CONITACTTTAI

?14 7023 DELfA DEIIIAI, OF NEfl YORK
GENER,AI, FUND - TOHN$IDE EMP. B€NEfi!

1L9 3038 COIISTEI,T.ATION ENERGY SVC OF I{Y
GENERA! FUND - .IOl,rNirIDE collractua]

120 3038 CINSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENEBAL FUIID - TOWNWIDE CONITACIUA1
GENER,AI, FUND - TOTIXIDE CONLTACIUAI

12A 3O3A CONSTEI,I.ATION ENERGY SVC O! I{Y
GENER,AIJ FUND ' TO9INIIIDE CONITACtUAI

122 5406 CHARTER COMMUNICATION€
CENER,AI, FUND - TITNIIIDE CoDITACIUAI

123 540? CITARTER COIq!,IUNICATI ONS
GENERAIJ FUND ' TOIINI{IDE CONTTACTUA1

MO 8110 4
s2 6110 4

59. 96
29,97

A 162 0 4
A 7110 4

31,54
1S4 ,56

MO 8110 4
s2 s 110 4
It3 8 310 4
t{3 8 311 4
F4 8 310 4

A 1150 4
A 71,50 4

26.t5
3r.53

219.19

49.50

169.57
244.59

91.41
352 .00
259.69



PRG-APOOO8 REPORT AS OF
RUN AIME 14.30.45 DATE

5 /at /25
s/rs/2s

VOUCHER ABSARACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAOE 5

VOOCHERS VENDOR* CLAIMAI\T! NAIIIE/ADDRESS

124 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FI'ND - AO*NIIIDE

729 515 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
I]IGHIIAY FUI.ID - TIWNWIDE . {TY 3 & 4

730 5215 AiTERICAN EXpRESS
HIGHIIAY FUND - TOWNIIIDE . HWY 3 & 4

ACCOUN'r

A 5132 4

A 5 010 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

ENC AI''OUNT CHECK* CHECK AI|IOUMI

619 . A6 66043 579.46

66043

151 .51

66043
227.9L

66046

621.74

3r.25 11.25

144.60 344.60

1, 057 .59 1,05?.59

125 110 NYSE&G
CENERA! FOND - TOtIItItIlD'j
GENERAL FUND - TOIINIIIDE
GENERAL FUND, 11CI{NI{IDE

A ?110 4
A ?11,0 4
A 7111 4

40.24
50,04
67 .29

125 110 NYSE&G
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SETIER
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT

s2 8110 4
s? 8110 4

51.2 8
116 ,63

724 658 VERIZON IIIREI,ESS
GENER.AI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

721 331,4 RINGSQUARED TELECOM LLC
GENERAL FUNTD . TOI{NT'IDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOI{NI{IDE
GENERAL FUND - 'IOllNllIDE
GENERAL FU{D - TOWNITIDE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIJ FUND

a 1110 4
A 1620 4
A 7110 4
A 7150 4

MO 8110 4

78 .00
309.74

7g_00
?8 .00
?8 .00

71I 5235 AIIIERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND . TO1INIIIDE
CENERAI, FUND - AOWNIiIDE

A 1410 4
A 1620 4

9.99
a9L,29 601.2S

94,02

a92.94

90. 90

22A.59

1, 001 .28

712 5235 AMERICA}I EXPRESS
GENERAL FT'ND - TOIiNII{IDE
GENER-AI, FUND - TOIINWIDE
GENERAL FUND TOI{NWIDE

A 1010 4
A \220 4
A 1480 4

15. 99
24 -93
53 .20

733 5235 AMERICAN EXPRXSS
GENERAL FUND . TOIINI|IDE
CENER,AIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE

A ? 110 4 !52 -94

134 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENER-AL FIIND - TOWNI'IDE

?35 523s Ar'TERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND ' TOTIITIIDE
TOWN . OMSIDE VILI,AGE

736 5235 A!4ERICAN EXPRESS
CENER,AI, FUND - AOI{IIIIIDE

A 162 o 41
B 3620 45

4S.96
48.9s

A 1355 4

A 152 0 4

A 1110 4

s4 s 110 4

90.90

1, 001, .2 8

38 .32

731 8119 ATI,AS SECI'RITY SERVICES, INC
GENERAIJ FUND , TO'NIIIDE CONITACEUAI

7'8 368 BADCER METER INC
YOUNGSHII,L SEIIER DISTRICT

RELOCATION



PAGE 5PRG-APOOOS FEPOFT AS OF
RgN TIME 14.30 ,45 DATE

5/3!/25
5/ t5/25

VOUCIIER ABSTRACT
MITNICIPALITY, TOIIN OF LIEERTY

VOUCHERi VENDORS CT,AII'IA!{T NA}IEIADDRESS

Ii.S,S- WATER DISTRIC'T

po{ ACCOUNT ENC

1,14 I310 4

a 162 0 4

A 5132 4

DA 5110 4

A 1670 4

A 1355 4

s2 8110 4

DA 5130 4

A 162 0 4

MO 8110 4

B 3620 41

B 8010 41

DA 5110 4

DA 5130 4

211.60

350.00

662.16

13,92

?, 860. 00

t34.91

43 .91

'16 .24

26 _00

12,083.33

453 ,13

198,43

165 .88

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOL'NT

3A,32 76 _64

2A\.25 2a\.25

250.00 250.00

.14I A5O SOIJIJIVAIJ MATERIALS
HIGHI{AY FUND . TOWIIIIIDE HVIY ] & 4
HIGHWAY EUND . TOWN O(]TSIDE VII,I,AGE.H!{Y1

742 7237 CASELT,A
GENERAI, I'I'ND - TOWNWIDE

DB 5110 4
3 / 4a4 .23
4,581.61,

1X9 4059 BI,ACT< BEAR FUEI,
GENE&AI, FUND - TOIINI{IDE

140 311? BO',D GOI,D MEDIA GROUP
GENERAL FUND - IPi'IIiIIDE

?43 3051 CONCELOSI ARAI',ER SAI,ES
HIGHIAY FUND - TOINIIDE HIIY 3 & 4

744 20 CATSKII,L DELANARE POB
CENERAI,PUND TOIINWIDE

745 20 CATS(ILL-DEI,AWARE PUB
GENERNI, FUND - TO{NXIDE

149 2 815 FAI,I,SBURC I,WBER
GENE&AI, FUND - TO!|NITIDE

?50 64 52 AUTO l,rORKS, INC
WATER AIID SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

753 2117 GLENCO SUPPLY
GENER,AI, FT'ND - TOWNIIIDE
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VII,I.AGE HWY1

754 2615 HEAI,EY FORD I,INCOLN
HIGHIIAY FI'ND - fOIINIIIDE - H1IY 3 & 4

Day Canp Conlraclual Expense a 1112 4

17 001

8, 065 . 84

211.60

150.00

662.16

73,92

?, 860 . 00

114.91

43.91

26.44

12,033.33

453.13

4, 150. 00

198.43

166.88

s
746 7012 DELATIARE ENGINEERING, D,P,C,

L, / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER Conlractual

147 1022 DELAJIARE VALLEY FARM & CARDEN
BIGHIIAY FUND - TOIINWIDE HllY3&4 CONTTACTUAI

744 1972 DOWSER WATER
CENERAL FUND - TOWIIWID'

?51 7042 FUSCO ENGINEERING & I,AND SUR\,EYING
T!I{N - OulsIDE VIT,LAGE Fusco Engineering contrac!

152 5119 GENIUS LOCI PI,ANNING
TOIIN - OUTSIDE VII,LAGE zoning updaLe

l,7 002
A 3 310 4

DB 5110 4
1,950.00
2,2OO .OA

?55 1355 H.O. PENN MACTIINERY COMP INC
HIGHIIAY EUND - aOtlNIIIDE - HtiY 3 & 4 Conlraclua1



PAGE 1PRG'APOOOB REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14 ,3 0.4 

' 
DAAE

5 /17/25
a/ls/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOIIN OF LIBERTY

ACCOTnlT ENC

DA 5130 4

A 1420 4

A s132 4

DA 5142 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

A 3510 4

A 9050 8

A 162 0 4

A 162 0 4

DA 5130 4

A 5132 4

DA 5130 4

A 1520 4

355.00

5,500.00

186 - 10

1,765 .71

1A6 .23

744 ,58

t,046,49

11,0.00

255.00

20 .00

57a.43

495 .00

395 .00

161 .96

26a .49

885.79

244.94

355 .00

5,s00.00

386.10

6,114.03

!,165 .11

166.23

?4{ .54

1, 045.49

110.00

265 .OO

20.00

578.43

496 .00

395 .00

264 ,49

885. ?9

248.94

PO{ AMOUNT CHEC({ CIIEC( AMOI,NTVOUCHER{ VEIIDORT C',AIMAITT NAi'E/ADDRESS

756 4']'1 IMMACUI.ATE CONCEPTS
HIGHTIAY FI,,ND . IOIINIIIDE - HVIY 3 & 4

757 1609 KENNETH KLEIN
GENER,A],FUND AOWNI{IDE

758 1873 I,OOMIS TATER DISTRISI
GENERAL FUND . TOWNTIIDE

P&ODUqTS759 1499 I.,IRABIAO ENERGY
GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE
IIICHI{AY FUND TOWNIIIDE - H'TY 3 & 4

A 513 2 4
DA 514 2 4

545 .52
a,521 .4L

761 7'A4 NORTH EAST PAATS GROOP, LI,C
HIGHWA! FUND. TOWMIDE - III{Y 3 & 4 CONTTACEUA]

162 ?1A4 NORTH EAST PARfS GROUP, LLC
lrlcHtrAt FUND - TOi{NXIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contraclual,

761 110 NYSE&G
OENERAL FUND - TOWNIIIDE

?50 1499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUC"Is
HIGHI{AY FUND. TOWNI{IDE . IIWY ] & 4

764 3 011 PAISANOS PrZZA
GEIIERAI. FUT{D - TO'INIIIDG

77I 1065 RTS TRUC( CEIYIER
IIIGHWAY FUND. TOWNiIIDE - HIiY 3 & 4

166 387 PETTY CASH
GENEi,AL FIIND - TOl,lNtlIDE

167 1?30 PITNEY BOIIES BANK lNC PURCHASE PTR
GENEi,A! FUND - tOtlNllIDE Contractual

?58 410? PN FIRE & AURG!,AR AI,ARM CO., INC..
GENER,AI, FI'ND . MIINIIIDE CONtTACIUAI

769 1969 PRESTICE TOI{ING & RECOVERY
HIGHIiAY FUND 'TOWNWIDE - TII{1 3&4

712 1895 S & S taORLDl{rDE
GENERAI, PUND . TOI9NI,IIDE Day camp Conlractual Expense 

^ 
1112 4

713 L25! SIAPI,ES ADVAIiTTAGE
GENERAT. FUND - AOIiNIIIDE

165 ]013 PABTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.
GENERAL FuND - m!{NllIDE Emp. Beneflr

710 8O1O QUII,L CORPORATTON
GENER,AI, FUND . TO'INWIDE



PAGE 8PRG-APOOOS REPORI AS OF
RUN TIME 1' . ]0.45 DA'TE

5 /3L /25
5/ra/2a

VOOCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

VOUCHERS VENDORS CI,AIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

174 529A STEVE SI{ANNON TIRE CO
HIGHI{AY FUND - TOYINWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

.175 2225 SULLIVAN COUNTY I.ABS
S- I,. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEi{ER

ACCOUNT

DA 5130 4

s2 8110 4

DB 5110 4

DA 512 o 4

MO 8 r,10 4

DA 5130 4

!r3 I310 4

1?9-99
359.98 s39. 9l

189.09

30?.19

341.t6

1, 100. 55

206.14

90.09

28.',l4

PO* ENC AMOUNT CHECK} CHECX AMOUNT

332,44 332.84

34.00 34. O0

13 ,50 13 .50

27.04 27.00

22 ,41t - tO 22,471,7O

728.34 724 -14

7, 354 . 81

2!2.41 21,2.41

176 L729 SULLIVAN COUI{TY TREASURER
HIGHWAY FUND TOUN O(,TSIDE VII/I.AGE-'ITY1 CONITACtUAI

711 1.729 SUI,LIVAN COUMIY fREASI'RER
GENERAI, FUND - TO'NI{IDE CONTTACIUAl

77A 7504 TOI{N AND COUNTRY BRIDGE AND RAIL 17OOO

HIGHT{AY FUND - ToflNwIDE HtlYl &4 conlractual

119 451 Toltlt OF LTAERTY
WATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAI, FUND

?AO 1OOO TR,ACEY RD. EOUIPMENT, INC. I'999
HIGHT{AY FUND - TOI{NI{IDE - HIIY 3 &4 CONITACiUAI
HIGHI{AY FUND TOWN OUTSIDE VII,!,ACE.HIIYT CONITACIUAI

DA 5130 4
DB 5110 4

1, 806 .49
5,548.X2

?A1 1OOO TRACEY RD, EQUIPMENT, INC.
IIIGHTIAY !'UND - TOWNIiIDE - HIIY 3 &4 CONITACEU I

1A2 453 TRACTOR SUPPLY BUSINESS ACCOUNT
LOOI{IS SELTER DISTRICI ConlracEual
s, L. / aRrscoE coNsoLrDA'laD sErfER conlraclual

743 42O TR,ADING POST -
GENERAL FUND - 'TO{MITDE
TIIGHXAY FUND ToflNWIDE IIIIY 3 &

LIBERTY

I,IBERTY

7a5 a123 HD SUPPI Y, tNC
STEVENSVILI,E IIATER DISTRICT

784 42O TRADING POST
GENER.AL FUND - IOIINIiIDE
GENEP.AL FI]ND - TOI{NOTDE
GENERAL FUND - 'IO'INIIIDE

RET,OCATION A 162 0 4L
A ?110 4
A 7111 4

72 -99
235.62

58. s8

s1 8110 4
s2 8110 4

50.48
13S.61

?A6 1600 }IECHSLER POOT] }ND SUPPLY CO
StEVENSVIIJIJE IIATER DISTRIqT CONITACIUAI
STEVENSVILIJE 

'ATER 
DISTRIqT CONITACIUA]

n. s. s. IATER DTSTRTCT ConLraceual

r,r3 I310 4
tl3 I311 4
lll4 8 310 4

492.45
465.40
142 ,70

.191 2310 I{ECIISI.ER POOL AND SUPPLY CO
OENERAI, IUND . T!9INIIIDE CONTTACEUAI

341- 36

206,14

7A8 2150 WEIJITS FARGO VENDOR FIN SERV
GENERAL FIJND - TOIINIIIDE ConCT CtUAI
TOIIN - oIIISIDE VILIiGE Contraclual

749 1941 ltEX BANK
GENERAIJ FUND - TOXNIIIDE

A 1355 4
B 3620 4

45 .05
45.04

A 1355 4 24.14

a 5t12 4
DA 5I3 O 4



PAGE 9PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN AIME 14 - 30 ,45 DATE

5/3a/25
5/ t5 /25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

VOIJCSER} VENDOR} CLAIMANT NA'.IEIADDRESS

79O 1514 IIHITE SIJI,PHUR ALTTO & TRUCK
WAAER AND SEgER OPERATIONAL FIJND Cotrtlactual

?91 1912 BILLIC, LOUCHLIN & SIL!'ER, I,LP
TOI{N - OI}TSIDE VILLAGE Conlractual

193 20 CATS(ILL-DELAI{A.RE PUB
GENEF,AL FUND - TOfiNIIIDE

ACCOUNT ENC

MO 8110 4

B 1420 4

A 167 0 4

A 90s0 8

AMOUNT CHECK* CHECI( AT,IOUNT

206,19 206.L9

105.00 105.00

606.00

58. 60 58.60

45 .00 45.00

556,234 ,18 .t

192 809 I,IARSHAI-I, & STERI,ING, INC.
HIGHWAY FUND - TOI{NWIDE - HIiY 3 & 4
HIGHT{AY FUND - TOIIN OT'TSIDE VILI,AGE HITY1
IIATER AND SEIIER OPER.ATIONAL FUND

DA 1910 4
DB t 910 4
MO 1910 4

2{5 .50-
245.50-

1,097.00

194 3013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC
CENERATJ EUND - TOWNI{IDE Ernp. Benefi!



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14 , 30.45 DATE

s/xL/25
5 /!5/25

VOUCHER ABS'TRA T SU4MARY
MUNICIPAI,ITY I TOIIN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUIfT
GENBRA! EI'IID - TOIflINIDB

Per. Ser.

REI,OCATION

Day canp Personal Services
Day Carnp conEraclua1 Expense
contracLual
Einp. B€netlr
Enp. senefit
Enp. Benefi!

1!O'!' - O(,[AIDB VIIiITAGE

FuEco Engineering conrracr

zoning update

B 1420 4
B 1910 a
B 3620 1
B 3620 4
B 3520 41
B 3520 45
B 8010 4
B 80t"0 4t
B 8020 1

105. 00
11,181.76
4,052.80

624.12
12, 083 .33

53 .69
356.38
453,13
350.00

a 1010 I
A 1010 4
a 1110 i
A 1110 4
a t220 I
a 1,220 4
A 1310 1
A 1310 4
A 1330 4
A 1355 1
A 1355 4
a 1410 1
A 1'll0 4
A 1420 4
A 1480 4
a 162 0 4
A 152 0 41
a 1610 4
A 1580 4
A 1910 4
A 3310 4
A 3 510 I
a 3510 4
A 5o1o I
A 5010 4
A 5132 4
A 5182 4
a 6772 4
A 7020 1
a ?020 4
A ?110 1

a ?1ll 4
A 7140 1
A 7140 4
A 7150 4
A ', 312 t
a 13t2 4
A 7550 4
A 9030 a
a 9050 I
A 9060 8

1 , 455 ,92
l5 .99

9,711 .14
l, 099.59
5,279 .21

66.61
2,700 .60

41. a9
16. 1o

4,053 .71
280.10

4, 420.95
51.44

5, 500.00
53 .20

3,528. L2
16.69

3, ?31.35
2.131.90

99,413.39
1,950.00
1,?40.45
1,346.49
4,965.24

31.25
2,501.89
1,349 .94

68. 05
6,493.!o

186.76
5,941.50
1,400.14

148.76
t2 .50

1,100.00
38?.98
64,, . t5

1, 388 .86
5L.2t

3,586.45
310 ,00

43,546 .62
229,947.41

225,947.47



PRG.APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 14 .30 , 45 DATE

5/ 3a/25
5/ 15/25

VOUCHER ABSTRAC! SUMMARY
MITNICIPAIITY: mrN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

I!t.N OI'TSIDE VTLI,AGE

Empl. Benefi t

B 8020 4
B 9030 I
B 9050 I

ACCOUN'r ENC

DA I91O 4
DA 512 0 4
DA 5130 1
DA 5130 4
DA 5142 4
DA 9o3o 8
DA 9060 8

HX 1310 3

L1 s182 4

L2 5182 4

L3 518 2 4

L4 518 2 4

L5 5142 4

355 .03
33a.56

4, A09. 99

Ai4OUNT

1.237.50

406.85

1,151.4t

46?.50

115.2r

390,26

IIIGIIXAY ET'!'D - Tot.NllIDB III'' 3 & {

Con!rac!ua1
Ernp. Benefi!a
Emp. Benefit

42,245.19
22,47 t .74

4, 528 .00
6,692 .59

70,117.41
352.46

\8,211.94

34,781 , l9 .

34,731.19.r

105,445 .28 .

105,445.28 **
EIqEIAY FOIID - A!OiN O('TSIDE \/ILIAGE-I{fi1
Inrurance DE 1910 4
Per. Ser. DB 51,10 I
Conrraclual DB 5110 4
ErnP. Beneflls DB 9030 I
Enp. Benefits DB 9050 A

13,299. t9
31,304.00
12,343.41
2,356.55

14,429 .96

RESERr/B . SIAN I.ATE SET'ER
capiLal Outlay

PERNDALE LIEI T DISIRICT

SI'AiT I,AC LIGtfI DISTRICI

r.. S. S. TJIGM DISTRI T

PAN,XS\rII&B T,IGrIl DISTRI T

I'OI STIEI.DRAI'B ROAD I,IGIIT DIs-[RIc!

93,733 .12

93,133 . 12

1,237 .50

1.237.50

406 ,85

405. A5

1, 161 ,4 9

1,151.49

45? .50

45?.50

315.2L

175.21

390.25

190.25



PRG-APOOO9 RIPOR? AS OF
RUI{ TIME 14.30.45 DAIE

s / 1r/25
5/ls/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICfPAIII|: lPllN OF LIBEtaY

PACE 3

I'AfK AI'D SBI'BI OPEEATIOTTAIT I,T'iID

Enp. Benetits
EDp. Beneflta

uo 1910 4
MO 8110 1
MO 8110 {
lto 9030 8
MO 9060 I

39,114.99
1?,387.08
2,9A4.0O
1,313.47

16,353. 95

ACCOUN! ENC

s1 8110 4

s2 8110 4

s4 8110 4

s? 8110 d

1{4 8310 4

L79.99

12,361.04

34.32

222.17

440.71

TOIIN BOARD

11,L53.49 t

77 , t53 ,49 ..

179.99 r

179.99.r

12,351.0t r

12,351.04 r.

38.32 i

38.32 r.

222,L7 r

I4'OIiI6 SEI|ER DISIRI T

s. l- / BRrs@E clltsorrrt aTED sEflEf,

IOUI'G.5IIU,L SETBR DISTf,IcI

I!.EI$'IARY ROID SElm DIgfRIcf

STEI/EIISI.ILTTE'A!EE DISTRICT
w3 8310 4
ll3 8 311 .r

1,0?5.05
817 .4 0

l{.s.s. ,ATER DIsfRIqt

1, 892 .45 *

1,892.45 r.

10 THE SUPERVISOR:

I certify that the vouchcrs li8ted above $ere audlEed by the

556,214.7A rt'

and allovred in the anounts
strown. lou are hereby authorlzed and dlrected to pay ro each of the claim€nls ltrc aitrount opposlLe his nane
cLatms * 

- 

!o clains * 

- 

audited cLailE #- to claims * 

- 

audited
All olher clalms rere authorized under Blanket ReBofi.rtiorr adopted by lhe'rolr1l Board on February 11, 1988.

DATE

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID !HIS _ day of

SUPERVISOR

TOWN CI,ER(

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCII,PERSON

COUNCILPERSON

AMOUNI

COUNCILPERSON



GI, VOUCHER ABSIR,ACT
MUNICIPALITY: Tolll{ OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

GL VOUCH} VEND} CITAII,TANT NAME/ADDRESS

93 930
DATE I

GIENN SMITH, PE,
4/07 /2s 58?.90

74, A39.67

24,514 ,92

10, 101 . 16

789.85

484.24

2A7 .6A

707.36

4,355.21

2,241 ,16

795.85

780.00

?/r3 .85

75.00

100.00

25,0n8.00

580,00

1A,102.85

26,32L.99

58,, .90

74,8X9 .61

24,614 .92

10, 101. 16

?89.85

444.24

2L7 .68

101,36

4,344.21

2,241 .16

795.8s

?40. oo

?43 . a5

?5.00

100.00

25, 04a.00

580.00

78. 102. a5

25,321 ,99

A'IJOONI CHECKT CHECK AMOUNf

1940

25Q40902

25040903

25040944

68021

64O22

68023

64024

25040905

25040906

19 41

1942

194 3

19 44

3095

3096

3097

25042102

25042303

ACCOUIm

TA 95

Tp 10

TP 10

TP TO

TP 10

TP IO

TP 10

TA 95

95

TA 95

TA 95

690

690

10

t221
DATE I

FIRST NATL. BAN( OF JEFFERSONVIL'JE
4/09/25

96 245
DATE:

PAYROLL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUI{!
4/ 09/25

?58
DATE:

TOtrN OF LIBERTY
4/ 09/25

98 ?58
DATE:

TOIiN OF LIBERTY
4/ a9/25

99 ?58
DATE:

.TO'IN OF IJIBERTY
4/ 09/25

94

95

100

101

102

103

104

10s

:10 6

107

108

r09

110

111

DATE:
EMPI,OYEES OF A8E TOWN OE IJIBERTY

4 /09 /25

2009
DATE:

SULLIVAN COTJII"TY SUPPORT COI,LEqIION
4/09 /2s

1920
DATE:

N. Y. S. INCOI,IE TAX BUREAU
4/ 09/2s

310
DATE:

USCM/ NORTHEAST
4 / o9/25

INC

SMITH, PE, 1NC

INC

r 912
DATE:

BII,I,IG, I,OUGHI,IN & SILWR, LlP
4/11/25

930
DATE:

GLENN
4/r'1/25

930
DAAE:

CLENN SMITH, PE,
4 /11/25

138?
DATE:

RACIiEI/ REEVES GRAVES
4/2r/25

?03
DAAE:

STATE CII{PIROI,I,ER
4/2L/2s

4042
DATE:

VI']I,AGE OF LIBERTY
4/21/25

1??0 EIIPI,OYEES OF TqE AOT OF i.IBERIT
4/23 /25

1227 FIRST IIATIJ. BANK OF JEFFERSONVII'I'E
4/21/2s

TP

TP

PRG-C!0083 REPORT AS OF 4/30/25
RUN TME 15.57.51 DAaE 4/10/25

930 GLENN SI4ITH, PE, INC,
DATET 4/!5/25

Tl,l 2l

at{ 2a



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS O'
RUN TII.IE 15,57,51 DATE

4/1a/2s
4/30/2a

GL VOUCHER AESTiACA
MUNICIPALITY: mwN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

CL VOOCHI VENDS CLAIMANT NANE/ADDRESS

245
DATE:

PAYROLL TRUSI & AGENCY ACCOUNT
a/23 /2s

75S
DAIE:

TOllN OF I,IBERTY
4/23 /25

154 TOTIN OF I,IBERAY
4/23 /25

'1AA TOI{N OF LIBERTY
4 /23 /25

2009
DATE i

SUIJIJIVAN COUNTY SUPPORf COLI'ECIION
4/23/25

192 o
DATE:

N Y S INCOME TA]( BUREAU
4/23 /25

310
DATE:

USCN/ NORTHEAST
4/23/25

5?A
DATE:

AFLAC NEW YOR(
4/24/25

1910
DATE:

N.Y.STATE & I,OCAJ, RETIRXi{EMT SYSTEM
4/25 / 25

121 3194 .,OSHUA MOORE
4/25 /25

10,548 .08

789.85

a 84 .2I

2L1 .68

101 .36

4,635.22

2,351 .41

1,184.74

5,726 ,20

99. 18

CHECX AXOUNT

10,54a,08

789.85

484.28

2t1 ,64

101 .36

4,535.22

2,36! .47

L,1A4.14

5,725.20

112

111

114

115

116

'Lt7

118

119

120

ACCOI,NT

TP 1O

TP 10

Tp 10

TP IO

TP 10

Tfi 2l

a{ 2a

Tr{ 29

Tl{ 18

TW 18

AMOUNT cgEcKs

2aa42304

6a082

68084

68081

68085

25042145

25042306

250424A4

25042500

2460 99-18

215,346.85 *1

ACCEFTED/APPROVED THIS 

- 

DAY OE

clAr!,rs FRou $ To s TOTA'JING: S

SUPERVISOR

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON



PRG-GLOO84 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 15.57.51 DATE

4/10/2a
4/30/25

CL VOUCHER AISTR-ACI SUMHARY
MI,NICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 1

GENBRATT IruND TOiNAIDE
Refundable Deposlra
clearing Account A 690

100.00
25,625.00

fR(,SA AND AGBIfC'I
Escrow account

ACCOUNT

TA 95

aP 10

AMOT'NT

2,952.60

228,947.4L

25,124.00.

25, ?28.00 *a

2,9A2.60.

2,942.60..

224,941 .Ot .

22At9A7.Ol .'

20,649 .24 |

20,649.24 t.

21A,346-85...

PAYROI,IT ACIOOIIT
Payroll

PAYROIiIJ'IITIOLI'II.G

N. Y. S. Income Tax
PEBsco - Deferreal Compen9allon
AFT,AC Conrri.butiong

Tlt
Tl{
Tt{
TII

18
2t
2A
29

825.38
990..r9
648 ,53
\44 .14

5
a

1



PRG APOO9O REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11,38,42 DATE

5/o!/2s
B/ 01/25

VOUCHERS PAID POST AUDIT APPROVAI,
MUNICIPALITY: TOtrN OF I/IBERTY

PAGE 1

VOUCHERf

649

650

551

632

653

654

655

656

651

658

559

660

661

662

563

564

555

656

667

668

569

510

671

VENDORI

7021

3038

110

110

110

110

658

8111

54 04

380

1221

7023

130

110

110

10 95

30t8

3038

3038

658

6s8

654

15 95

CI,AIiIANT N'UE/ADDRESS

DEIJTA DEI.IIAI, OF NEII YOR(

CONSTEIJIJATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

NYSEEG

YSENG

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

VERIZON I'IREITESS

CHARTER COMMUNTCATIONS

CIIARTER COMTUNICATIONS

PAYROLN ACCOUNT

FIRST NATI.. BANT OF .'EFIERSONVIIIE

DELTA DETYIAI, OF NEII YORX

VERIZON

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

CHARTER COMMUNICAf IONS

CONSTELITATION ET{ERCY SVC OP tIY

CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

CONSTEI,I,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

VERIZON WIREI,ESS

VERIZON IIIREIJESS

llERIZON WIREITESS

A}IERICAN EXPRESS

AUOUNA CHECKI

575.0025042100

702. 03 6600 0

1,189.35 55944

458.42 6594 4

221.16 65 9'1a

923.72 65944

37. 99 65958

119 . 99 6603 0

119. 99 66 016

to8,972 .1725O423OO

8. 199. 9225042301

2, 139.4025042800

145.64 550 34

1,518.?0 66033

4, 981,01 55033

190.56 6503 6

't19.46 55038

2,61A.25 66039

68 .83 55038

15.95 66 035

304.76 55035

80.5,1 66035

!,466.25 6603 ?

136,550.42 rr

POST AUDIT ACCEPTED/APPROVED AIIIS day of

CLAIMS FROM #: _ TO * TOTALING

SUPERVISOR

COI,NCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COIJNCILPERSON

COUl{CILPERSON



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH IV,]AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE 5/s/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

At the Regular Meetlng of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 5/S/ZS at 6:30 p.m.,
the following were present:

PRESENT:

Su pervisor Frank Delvlayo

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Councilmember lohn Lennon

Councilmember B ruce Davidso n

Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Laurie Dutc he r

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken n eth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow
Co nf identra I Sec reta ry Nick Ru sin

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION Liberty Central School Budget Presentation by Dr. Patrick Sullivan

MEETING SUMMARY

This meeting detailed a budget presentation and discussion for Liberty School, highlighting key

financial changes and decisions. The district plans to maintain its programming without cuts,

leveraging grant money to pre-purchase curriculum items. There is a slight increase in the
budget, primarily due to benefits and transportation costs, while community service funding
decreases due to external grant support. The district's tax levy remains stable, with a proposed

budget of 568.5 million for the upcoming year. A capital project proposition of S7.4 million is also
discussed, which will be funded without impacting taxes. The transcript includes questions from
attendees about potential budget adjustments if state funding changes, and a decision to
maintain the current tax levy. Additionally, discussions cover outsourcing decisions, road and
lighting repairs, and property sale considerations. The meeting concludes with motions on
various administrative matters and plans for executive session discussions.

CORRESPONDENCE

ABSENT:

Page 1110



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IV]EETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:5/5/25
TllvlE: 6:30 P.M.

INCOMING

1. Correspondence from the Town of Liberty Finance Director to Delaware River Solar, LLC

regardlng the Harris Rd. Solar Project Decommissioning Agreement.

2. Email correspondence from Mike Grosso, NYSDEC Analyst 1 regarding Cranberry Lake.

3. Correspondence regarding the Borscht Belt Historical Marker Project.

4. Memorandum from the Sullivan County Personnel and Clvil Service Administration

regarding Civil Service Ru les.

5. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Legislature regarding Lead Agency Status for
Broadband Project.

6. lnvitation from Town of Bethel for Environmental Open House Forum.

7. Project status update regarding Countywide Water and Wastewater Study.

8. Reports from the Sullivan County E-911. Center.

9. Delaware Engineering Key Status Updates and ltems for Board Review and Consideration
10. Correspondence from Dave Ohman, of Delaware Engineering, regarding Devany Rd.

OUTGOING

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board does hereby accept the incoming correspondence

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Councilmember John Len n on

5 AYES Carried

NEW BUSINESS

LOW PROPOSAL ACCEPTED. SLACK CHEMICAL FOR TEMPORARY SLUDGE DEWATERING

The Town Board accepted the low proposal submitted by Slack Chemical for temporary Sludge

Dewatering.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon
Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rrand
5 AYES CARRIED

NOISE ORDINANCE EXTENDED FOR ARROWHEAD RANCH-6/1,6/29 &9/21

Page 2110



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH I\,4AtN STREET, LtBERTy, Ny L2154

DATE: s/5/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

The Town Board extended the noise ordinance for Arrowhead Ranch on 6/1,,6/29 & 9/21 until
10:30 p.m.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Second: Councilmember John Lennon
5 AYES CARRIED

APPROVAL OF WATER METER INSTALLATION AGREEMENT - SWAN MANOR

The Town Board authorizes the Supervisor to execute the Water Meter lnstallation Agreement
with Swan Manor.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

APPROVAL OF BUDGET TRANSFERS & MODIFICATIONS

The Town Board approves the Budget Transfers and Modifications as submitted by the Finance

Director.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

5 AYES CARRIED

APPROVAL OF REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSE-WASTE MANAGEMENT

The Town Board approves the Refuse Collection License for Waste Management of Beach Lake

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Su pervisor Frank DeMayo
5AYES CARRIED

AWARD OF STONE BID

The Town Board awards to stone bid to the following

STONE BID AWARD

#1A (Limestone)

#1A (Ledge Rock)

#t

#1B

#2

DELIVERED

JKN TRUCKING

RH GORR

RH GORR

RH GORR

KAYS TRUCKING

FOB

N/B

CALLANAN

CALLANAN

CALLANAN

CALLANAN

Pase 3110



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAlE:5/5/7s

TIME: 6:30 P.M

#3 RH GORR

#4 RH GORR

Crusher Run RH GORR

#1 & #2 50/50 Ledge Rock RH GORR

Ledge Stone Sand CALLANAN

Surge Stone-Non DOT RH GORR

Light Stone Fill KAYS TRUCKING

Motion: Councilmember.John Lennon

Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

5 AYES CARRIED

CALLANAN

ADEN MINING

CALLANAN

CALLANAN/ADEN MINING

CALLANAN

ADEN MINING

ADEN MINING

WATER & SEWER DEPT. AUTHORIZED TO HIRE GARY KLEIN

The Town Board authorizes the Water & Sewer Dept. to hire Gary Klein pending pre-

employment testing.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

Second: Councilmember John Lennon

5 AYES CARRIED

APPROVAL OF BUDGET TRANSFER FOR SPDES NOV

The Town Board authorizes the budget transfer for Swan Lake Sewer from X2 9110.6 (transfer to
capital) to 52 8110.4 (operating fund) in the amount of 551,709.50 for the SPDES NOV.

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Second: Su perviso r Frank DeMayo
5 AYES CARRIED

The Town Board designates itself as Lead Agency for the O&W Rail Trail Parksville Extension

from the Fox Mountain Rd. trailhead to the Town Line adjacent to Livingston Manor.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
Second: Councilmember John Len non
5 AYES CARRIED

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Page 4lL0

TOWN LEAD AGENCY FOR O&W RAILTRAIL PARKSVILLE EXTENSION



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD I\,4EETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAlE. s/s/2s

TIIVE: 6:30 P.M

The Town Board approves the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk

DtscussroN
1. lndian Lake Sanitary Sewer Main Repair.

During the morning Worksession meeting with Delaware Engineering, we discussed a

potential solution that wlll be the responsibility of the property owner to implement. lt
seems there will be no cost incurred by the Town, but we need to ensure that this solution is

legal and complies with our code.

2. Presidential Road and Street Lighting Repairs.

General IVlaintenance has been taken care. All the major holes have been patched. They will
patch more when they get the time. A big issue has been trying to locate the original drawings to
determine where the storm drains run under and through who's lots. The drainage is 20 ft. in the
ground and is old galvanized piping and is starting to collapse. Matt doesn't want to spend a lot
of money until they can acquire the easements and some kind of preliminary plans from the

original development. The Town Clerk will look to see what she has.

3. Request to purchase Town Property SBL 44.-1-38 (Briscoe Road Stevensville Wells Site).

TOWN TO NOT SELL PROPERTY-SBT #44.-1-38

The Town Board does not approve the sale of property located at Briscoe Rd. Stevensville Well
Site SBL #44.-1-38.

Motion: Su perviso r Fran k DeMayo
Second: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
5 AYES CARRIFD

4. Swan Lake Footbridge

5. Swan Lake Dam

Page5l10

o Board Mtg. 4/7 /25
o Board lr4tg. 4/21/25
o Stone bid 4/25/25

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon
Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

5 AYES CARRIED



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE 5/5/25
TIME: 6:30 P.lvl.

Supervisor Delvlayo advised the board that he believes the owner of the bridge and dam is

Manny Mannequin. The Supervisor instructed the Code Enforcement Officer to violate him. We

wanted to have a discussion with him but in the meantime with the summer season ahead we

have to do something to secure the footbridge and close it off or have it repaired.

It was decided that the Town would secure it. In the meantime he would get the latest report to

all the board members and try to set up a meeting with the owner.

5. H a nofee Lake Dam

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Sh ipping Conta iners

2. Fence lnlFence Out

3. AIRBNB

4. Update of Comprehensive Plan

The Supervisor advised they are expecting a grant announcement soon. He hoped to share the
grant information, which he previously mentioned he would have by this meeting. However, he

hasn't shared it with the village yet. He will provide the list to the village to see if they can

participate. Once he has that information, we can start discussing the list he has compiled. This

list includes everyone who was interested serving on the subcommittees and the steering

committee. He wants to present this to gauge whether those individuals are still willing to take

on those positions. At the very least, we can begin discussions, especially at the committee level

It seems reasonable to wait for the announcement before moving forward.

Swan Lake Footbridge & Dam

5. Hanofee Pa rk Dam

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's Office to the
Park & Recreation Building.

2. Fines (sent to xx g/tz/ztl

3. Solar

4. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

The Supervisor advised he had a few corrections so he's waiting on Delaware Engineering to
complete.

5. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

Frank and John will give an update next meeting.

Page 6110



TOWN OF LIBERry BOARD MEETING
119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE. s/s/2s
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

MIKE EDWARDS

I would just like to add a point. lf you remove the footbridge entirely as opposed to, repairing it
as Vince suggested, you automatically increase the capacity of the spillway and it's the capacity
of the spillway, that's the prime concern of the DEC. So there's an extra reason for doing it that
way. lt wouldn't solve the problem entlrely because the spillway is physically too small for the
size of the lake, but it would help to address the prime concern the DEC has already identified.
So that's important additional information.

MICHAEL BARTON

N4ichael Barton, manager of Presidential Estates. Thank you for putting that on the board
agenda. l'm not a yeller and screamer. l'm a problem solver I appreciate this being brought up

here. One of the things with the town lighting, some of these issues have been going on for a

number of years. So one of the ideas I was trying to think outside of the box when this happens. I

know the lights belong to the town. lf lwas able to attach like a temporary lighting to the town
poles, would that be allowed? I don't want to touch anything that's not appropriate. They'd be

like solar lights that I could put up on a couple of the polls that are out just so that way the
people have some safety when they're walking back and forth at night. Especlally by the
community center. I don't know if that's something that needs to be voted on or get approved. I

don't want to do anything wrong.

Supervisor DeMayo advised him that it depended on the poles. He told Vlr. Barton that if he

could send him the pole numbers that he would be able to tell him.

NANCY LEVINE

Advised the board that if they did do anything with the footbridge that they would have to notify
the Swan Lake Firemen because they need to be able to get to the boards to lower the water
when need be.

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

. Nothing to report

Councilmember John Lennon

Page 7110



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DArE:5/5/25

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

. lnquired about the agreement for the Planning, Zoning and Building Attorney. He was

advised that Ken had sent it out to Jacob and that Frank just needed to re-sign. There

were no change to the contract value or the understanding.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

o Cinco de Mayo went great thanks to all involved.

Councilmember Dean Farrand

o Cinco de Mayo was a blast, 3'd year in a row.

r He advised he had a Planning Board member resign and that Kascper Sanduski would be

more than happy to take the slot as an alternate.

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

o Advised the Board that he had spoken to Mitch about keeping the Town mowing in-

house. Mitch felt that it would be hard, but that he could do it.

MOWNG TO BE DONE IN-HOUSE W BUDGET OF S2O,OOO

The Town Board does hereby set the budget of mowing Town properties at 520,000.

Motion: Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Second: Councilmember Dean Farra nd
5 AYES CARRIED

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 7:20 p.m. to discuss the following:

Person nel

Employee Relations N egotiations
Settlem ent N egotiations

Motion: Su pervisor Frank Delvlayo

Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rrand
5 AYES CARRIED

OUTOF DGCUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at 8:09 p.m

Motion: Supe rvisor Frank Detvlayo

Second: Councilmember Dean Fa rra nd

1

2

3

4

Page 8110



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVEETING

119 NORTH I\,4AIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DATE:5/s/2s

Ttl\ztt: 6:30 P.M.

5 AYES CARRIED

ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT.AVIATOR II MANUFACI-URED HOUSING, INC.

The following motion was offered by Councilperson Dean Farrand, who moved its

adoption, and seconded by Supervisor Frank DeMayo, to wit

WHEREAS, Aviator ll I\,4anufactured Housing lnc. ("Petitioner") has served and filed notice

of protest and notice of petition and petition for review and reduction of a real property

assessments for the years 2022 and 2023 with respect to parcels owned by it located in the Town

of Liberty (35.-1-7.1 and 35.-1-13); and

Klein, Esq., attorney for the Town, and Petitioner has appeared in the aforesaid proceedings by

Brian C. Stroub, Esq.; and

WHEREAS, following negotiations among the partles and thelr counsel, a settlement of all

matters in dispute has been reached; and

WHEREAS, it appears that the proposed settlement of all matters in dispute will result in a

fair and equitable resolution of Petitioner's complaint with respect to the subject assessment;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, that Kenneth C. Klein, Esq., attorney for the Town, be,

and he hereby is authorized, directed and allowed to enter into a formal consent order and

judgment for each of the two tax parcels with the attorney of record for the Petitioner, which

filing this date; and be it further

Page 9110

WHEREAS, the Town of Liberty has appeared in the aforesaid proceedings by Kenneth C.

consent orders and judgments have been provided to the Town Board for complete reading and



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD IVIEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754
DAIE:515/25

IIME: 6:30 P.tvl.

RESOLVED, that Kenneth C. Klein, Esq., attorney for the Town, be, and he hereby is

authorized, empowered and directed to execute the proposed consent orders and judgments, and

to thereby bind the Town of Liberty thereto; and be it further

RESOLVED, that Kenneth C. Klein, Esq., attorney for the Town, be, and he hereby is

authorized, empowered and directed to do all other things, and to execute any and all other

documents, which are reasonably necessary and incidental to the effectuation and finalization of

the aforesaid consent orders and ludgments

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote on roll call,

which res u lted as follows:

Su pervisor Frank DeMayo voting

Co u ncilperson Dean Farrand voting AYE

Councilperson Vincent McPhillips voting AYE

Cou n cilperso n lohn Lennon voting AYE

Councilperson Bruce Davidson votingAYE

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon
Second: Councilmember Vincent McPhillips
5AYES CARRIED

Respectfully submitted,

Lau rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Page 10 110

AYE



supervisordema yo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

hwysupt townof I iberty.org
Thursday, May 8, 2025 3:42 ?M
supervisordemayo townof liberty.org
Dean Farrand; Vince McPhillips; j.lennon townofliberty.org; Eruce Davidson; l.dutcher
townof liberty.org; c.gerow townof liberty.org
EquipmentSubject:

Board,

I just want to give a short summery of the request to go out to bid on a Blacktop Paver.

As you atl know we utitize the used market for a lot of our equipment needs. So, when we find a piece that
f its the needs of the Highway department, we
request approval to go out to bid. we found a paver that upgrades our current piece of equipment and is
a better size for our use. lf the bid comes in at an appropriate amount,
I have been in contact we the Finance Department and we have sufficient funds. The bid process is
pending your pre meeting approvat. The Town Cteark has been advised of my request and witt handte att
notices and tegat time f rames, with the hopes to have the bid on the next meeting's agenda. The Town
Cterk witt be askingyou for the officiat approvat. My apotogies for asking pre meeting, but we have to act
quickty when an opportunity rises.

Paver Upgrades
'1 0 years newer - 2010, current 2000
8' to 19' 6" screed, better for [ane paving, current paver 10'to 18'

Etectric screed per-heaters, current paver has fuet burners
Sonic sensor system, current paver has paddte switches (Automatic materiaI ftow system)
Newer paver witt toad on ourtraiter without the use of wooden boards
Precise adiustments for better paving outcomes

I estimate the bid to be just over 60 thousand
lf we surplus current paver, estimate 20 thousand
Approximant Cost to Town 40 thousand
A new paver comparabte to this paver is 550 thousand

Inofitlry.pO*/ujitr
Town of Liberty

Highway Superintendent

Confidentiatity Nolice: This e-mail message, inctuding attachments is tor the sote use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidentiaI and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. lf
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by repty e-mail and destroy att copies of the original
message and attachments. D0 NoT forward it to a third parly without the written consent o{ the sender. The Town of
Liberty is a pubtic entity; consequently, this e-mail may be subject to disctosure under the Freedom of lnformalion
Law. Thank you.

1



entity; consequently, this email may be subject to disclosure
under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank you.
Get Ou_liqo_klor i_O_S

From: j.lennon townofliberty.org <i.lennon@townoflibertv.ors>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 3:57:52 PM
To: Vince McPhillips <vince.mcohillipst@townoflibertv.org>; l.dutcher townofliberty.org <l.dutcher@townoflibertv.orR>;
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org < U townoflibert >; Dean Farranda o
<dean.farra nd own flibert .or Bruce Davidson <bru n wno be .o
Subiect: Re: Paver for Highway

yes l'm okaywith movlngforward with the paver bid

Get Outlo-oklodndroid

From: Vince McPhillips <vince.mcohillios@townoflibertv.ors>
Sent: Thursday, May 8,2025 3:21:17 PM

To: l.dutcher townofliberty.org <l.d utcher@townoflibertv.orq>; supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
<supervisordemavo(atownoflibertv.orq>; Dean Farrand <dean.farrand@townofliberty.orq>; j.lennon townofliberty.org

.lennon wnofli Bruce Davidson <bruce.davidson@townoflibertv.org>t r

Subject: Re: Paver for Highway

lf Matt needs it I am def initety ok with his decision. Thanks

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Gataxy smartphone
Get O.uttao_l( f o.{_And ro_Ld.. Confidentiality Notice: This email
rnessage, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, dlsclosure, or distribution is prohibited. lf
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy atl copies of the
original message and attachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party without the written consent of the
sender. The Town of Liberty is a pubLic entity; consequently, this emai! may be subject to disclosure
under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank you

From: l.dutcher townofliberty.org <l.dutcher(otownoflibertv.ore>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 3:19:04 PM

To: supervisordemayo townof liberty.org
<dea n.farrand@ townoflibertv.ors>; Vince McPhillips <vince.mcphillips >; i.lennon townofliberty.org
<i.lennon@townofliberw.ore>; Bruce Davidson <bruce.davidson@townoflibertv.org>
Subiect: Paver for Highway

Dear Board,

Matt Dewitt is looking to purchase a paver, and in order to speed up the process, he
would like permission for me to put the ad in the newspaper for Tuesday, May 13th, and
have the bids due back by May 19th if the board is ok with this. He doesn't want to lose
the paver, and the guy is unwilling to wait very long. Please respond back to me so that
I can get it in the paper before the deadline.

2

<suoervisordemavo@ townoflibe rtv.ore>; Dean Farrand



5U rvisordema townoflibe .or

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dean Farrand

Thursday, May 8,2025 4:45 PM
hwysupt townofliberty.org; Vince McPhillips; supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
j.lennon townofliberty.org; Bruce Davidson; l.dutcher townofliberty.org; c.gerow
townofliberty.org
Re: Equipment

M att,

After speaking with you this afternoon I agree with your assessment of the impact this purchase wit[ have
on your overall ptan for equipment and vehicle purchases.

Thanks for att you do!

Dean

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including
attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged infarmation. Any
unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. lf you
are notthe intended recipient, please contactthe sender by
repty e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and
attachments. Do NOTforward itto a third partywithoutthe
written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public
entity; consequently, this email may be subject to dtsclosure
under the Freedom af lnformation Law. Thank you.
Get Outtook for iOS

From: hwysupt townofliberty.org <hwysupt@townofliberty.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 3;51:04 PM

To: Vince McPhillips <vince.mcphillips@townofliberty.orB>; supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
<supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>
Cc: Dean Farrand <dean.farrand@townofliberty.orB>; j.lennon townofliberty.org <j.lennon@townofliberty.org>; Bruce

Davidson <bruce.davidson@townofliberty.org>; l.dutcher townofliberty.org <l.dutcher@townofliberty.or8>; c.gerow
townof liberty.org <c.gerow@townof liberty.org>
subject: Re: Equipment

Thank you. I appreciate that.

1



Thanks,

La u rie

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk
l.dutcher@townoflibertv. oro

Certified Municipal Clerk
Registered Municipal Clerk
Tax Collector/ Registrar/Town Maniage Officer
Records Management Officer/
FOIL Officer
{P) 845-292-5110 I F) 845-292-1310

.I'OWN OI] LII}NI{TY
YORX

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and pivileged information. Any unauthoized use,
disclosure or distibution is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and attachmenls. Do NOT forward it to
a third party without the wiften consent of the sender. The Town of Libefty is a public ent$;
consequently, this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank
you.

3



l

Jecob R. Billit

Joseph P l-oughlin

Gary D. Silvcr

Brrrrc LoucurrN & Sttvra, trp
30 NORTH STREET-SUiTF.3. PO. BOx t447. MONTTCELLO, Ny 12701

845.794.3833 (T) . 845.794.3827 (F) . BLSLawny.com

May 15, 2025

Swan Lake Commons LLC
Attn: Manny Malekan
48 E Otd Country Road
Mineota, New York 11501

ccR# 9589071 0 527 01 44097 667 9
USPS Tracking *:

9590 9 4024 4 42A2489231 27
& first Ctass Mail

Pedestrian watkway located at Ketty Bridge Road
County of SuLtivan, Town of Liberty Section 44 Btock 1 Lot 2.2

Dear Mr. Mal,ekan:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on May 5, 2025 you were issued an Order to Remedy Viotation by the Town of
Libefty Buitding Department tor the above referenced. You were given untit May 19, 2025 to cure the violation
in the May 5, 2025 tetter. That date is ra pidly approaching, and I want to conf irm that you agree to remedy
the situation regarding the bridge on or before that date. I want to be perfectty ctear, the Town wants to work
with you but given the potentiat danger, this has to be acted upon immediatety.

The propeny was reinspected by the Buitding Department and to date you have not cured the viotation. I

have enctosed a copy of May 5, 2025, Order to Remedy Violation letter as wett as five 95) photos ot the
pedestrian walkway showing the unsafe, dangerous and cottapsing condition.

As per the Town of Liberty Code chapter 3 section 302 and 302.3, Sidewalks, watkways, stairs, driveways,
parking spaces and simitar areas shatl be kept in proper state of repair and maintained free from hazardous
conditions.

Viotation: Unsafe buiLding or structure. ln this instance an unsafe, cottapsing pedestrian waLkway.

Code Viotated:

Section 64-3 Unsafe Building or Structure - Any buitding or structure or portion theteof which:
o A. Because of its structulat condition, is or may become dangerous or unsafe to the

Pubtic,

Re



o B. is open at the doorways or windows or walls, making it accessible to and an object o,
attraction to minors under 18 years of age as wel.l as to vagrants and other trespassers

o C. is or may become a ptace of rodent inrestataon
o D. consists ol debris, rubble or parts of buitdings left on the ground after demolition,

reconstruction, fire or other casualty
o Presents any other danger to the heatth, safety, morats and general. wetlare of the pubLic.

Section 64-12 Emergency cases - Where it reasonably appears that there is present a clear and
imminent danget to the life, safety or health of any person or property, untess an unsafe building or
structure is immediately repaired and secured or demo(ished, the Town Board may, by resotution,
authorize the Code Enforcement Officer to immediatety cause repair or demotition of such unsafe
buitding or structure The expenses ol such repair or demolition shatt be a charge against the Land on
which it is located and shall be assessed, levied and coltected as provided in Section 64-1 1.

lf you do not remedy this situation before May 19'h, The Town of Liberty Town Board witt hotd a meeting to
enforce the Code 64-12. The purpose of this meeting is to have the Town Board determined by resotution to
revoke the orderto repair or remove, modify said Order or continue and affirm said order and direct the owner
or other persons to comptete the work within the time specitied in the order or such other time as shatt be
determined by the Town Board.

ln the event of the refusa[, failure or negtect of the owner or person so notified to compLy with said order of
the Town Board within the specified in said order and after the pubtic hearing, the Town Board shau provide

that such buitding or structure be made safe and secure or removed and demotished by Town emptoyees or
by independent contractors. Except in emergency cases as herein provided, any contract lor repair or
demotishing and removal of a bui[ding or structure in excess ot $5,000.00 shatl be awarded through
competitive bidding.

Respectf ty,

Jacob

Attorn

Esq.

r the Town of Liberty

Cc: itding Department of Liberty
Supervisor DeMayo
Dean Farrand

The Town of Liberty Buitding Department woutd tike to work with you to resotve this matter. Ptease contact
the BuiLding Department to speak to an inspector hopefutty to inform them that the situation is remedied. lf
you have any further questions, ptease contact my office or the Buitding Department.



TOWN OF LIBERTY
BUILDING DEPARTMENT

120 NORTH MAIN STREET
LIBERTY NEW YORK 12754

TEL # 845-29?-8511 F M # 845-292-2562

ORDER TO REMEDY VIOLATION

LOCATION: Kelly Bridge Rd

SECTION-BLOCK -LOf : 44.-1 -2.2

5134 DATE: 05/05/2025

Su/an Lake Commons LLC
48 E Old Country Rd
Mineola. NY 11501

Please take notice that there is a violation at the above premises described:

Pedestrian walkway over lake needs repair

Sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar areas shali be kept in a
proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.

You are in violation ofthe NYS 2020 Code\Property Maintenance Code\Chap 3: General
Requirements\302 Exterior Property Areas\302.3 Sidewalks and driveways.

You are tlrerefore directed and ordered to comply with the law(s) and to remedy the
conditions above mentioned on or before 0511912025

FAILURE TO REMEDY THE CONDITIONS AFORESAID AND TO GOMPLY WITH THE
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE LAW MAY CONSTITUTE AN OFFENSE PUNISHABLE BY
FINE OR IMPRISONMENT OR BOTH.

41JG
Manley

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER



T

1
5

::ra

dro=
\:--

i

i.

-:L iv.
ti

:I

,

:-\

-r'){-.-
.E'
''!ltjy.:..

,ul*i.t5i;,i
: '''li*,, '

;. ,,t ,

;'., i\ 1
\:

j.a
)

t
I

ni
l.-
I

t .?-..-

;1,.-I t.:,,

,.,!'t':tr-

| ,l'

t

i
;

-\i

D

fi
\

:l

I
iF

.)!
Ii\

-i'
i

I",

I

\

t
.i'

f
t
(

:t
,,

rl

iiI



L:i
I

I

'i
I

;:,

'l

.c

I
;

I:

\)

J,

it' ; ,,lt,i r//
t,:y' t

\\

; \,,

;).i

" \!.,\'



I
)

I

I

f

'aJ

,|2

I

ri

,

.1



iY

."-:
- :-1

-:/ ,-- .t
l:/i/ _..

-: -l: " '!'
-- !*i

.-,.1

:,
.-.r '' -- . ;, .ii: :_ _. .- _,til

-l
'tl.:1lr 

-- +r:



)-;-

q,

Gi
- -j.' '

i-

j.':.-i,-\'

-

c,

(:/

q

:'rii':a

!

I 
'' ..':'.''- .

*-{'.,

.t

..1. ;

41



B. Rocelved by (Pnhtod r,ra.'ne)

I

r Complet€ itorns 1, 2, and 3.
I Pdnl your nam6 and address on the everse

so that we can r€turn the cald to you,
r Attach lhls card to lhe back of the mallpiece,

or on the front if ermits.
1 . Miclo Addrassod to:

9590 9402 4442 8248 9231 27

E Ag6.rt
E Addr@Bsoo

C. Date ot Delivory

O, ls delivry addiss dlttoreht Aom item 1? El Yes
lf YES, €nt€r d€liv€ry addros below: tl No

A. {iignatuE

x

3. Servlco Typo
O Adult Slgnatrr!
O edri Silnatur. F€6!ffod Delilsy
tr Co.rrf.d M.ilo
tr C.rllfisd Md n6tl*ad Dililory
O Cdloci on Lra{wy
n ./rb.+ on O,€tvefy Rlsticbd D€llvqy

t{!r.n Le.lt-- C>,. yy\o,rst}C

9kE da &unlnq Ur

l"\rnr-.'t;,. hi1 ttsor

lfflffi ilt tililt til illltffi ll lilil ll til
tr Pdorlty MallEror!8so
tr Ro€Llstqtd Mdlrr
tr BolbrdE M3! Rostricl.d

O F6Irn Foc,olpt to.

D S€nalue C.nlidurbnE
tr SlgnalrsD Co.flrmdlon

ksldc,ted odiwry1581 071,0 5e7D l,r{r{E 1?hh ( I I M.il F.sriic!6d lrarvelv
-r'-rov..r6ool

; PS Form 381 1,.tuty 2ois psN ?530-oa{oo-s&na Domestic Return neceipt i _l

trEfu ffE EgEEEE EEEg€EEggEgEEE 
{



llIlill lillI III Iil lil ilIll il llt il il illlI ilt
c Lc Lrcil LIN & Srivit;t 1r+ 

'{ 
0

l,riq0
?c

?1

15A!
15 81

0? 1B

0? 10

5a 70

5a? 0

1?h b

37Lb46I BROAD\X/AY
x 1447 . MONTICELLO, NY t270t

ra6;
;--l$Jr

trtrtr
EEg

f f *
rii
d;'i&.;
'E5r

li

tr

l
I
9
a
3

o

E'

;I
s
c

I

I

: Va-?/24



CODE
GENERAL s/8/202s

Line#: 4'15033

TO Laurie Dutcher, Town CleruTax
Collector

ofli

FROM: LoriAnn Shura, Client Care
lshura@oen ralcode.com

RE:CLIENT: Town of Liberty, NY
(Lt05s2)

Supplement No. 4 - Final Revision
Estimate

Dear Laurie,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide an estimate for your currenl supplementation project. Please
review the inlormation below, and then click the appropriate button in the email to indicate if you
authorize us to Proceed Now with the supplement or il you would preler to Wait to Proceed.

Source Files:

We have reviewed I pieces of legislation for an update to the Town Code

There were also 2 pieces of legislation that do not need to be codified

Suppler$entat;$n:

General Code will codify and supplement the legislation listed above which includes but is not limited to
. Analysis of the new legislation and proper placement in the Code

. Removal of repealed or superseded provisions

. Updates to the Officials Page, Table ot Contents, Disposition List, Appendixes, lndex, Histories,
Tables, Charts, and other items as necessary

. Review ol statutory citations regarding the new legislation

. Any conflicts, inconsistencies, issues or questions identified at this point will be brought to the
attention of the municipality lor resolution prior to publication

. lnsertion of cross reference and editor's notes, as appropriate

. Creation of instruction page for removing and inserting revised Code pages

. Printing o, up to 10 sets of supplemental pages

. Update to eCode360

781 Elmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 Toll Free:800-835-8834 Fax: 585-328 -81 89 Generalcode.com

For a detailed listing of the included legislation, reler to the Appendix at the end ol this estimate.



Town of Liberty, NY
Page 2

s/8/2025
Line#: 415033

P rice:

Not to exceed $3.000.00, which includes shipping and handling

The final invoice will follow completion of the supplement.

. Any missing legislation received may result in additional costs.

. Any newly adopted legislation received after aulhorization for this supplement will be held until the
next supplement, unless otherwise noted.

Payment Terms:

Available upon request

Authorization:

To authorize the supplement as outlined above, please use the PROCEED NOW button in the original
email containing this estimate. This order is subject to General Code's Codification Terms and Conditions,
which are available at httos://www.qeneralcode.com/terms-and-conditions-documents/.

lf you have any questions please feel free to contact me. OtheMise, please respond in our original email
as to how you would like us to proceed.

LoriAnn Shura, Client Care

lshu ra@gene ra lcode.co m

78l Elmgrove Road, Ro.hester, NY 14624 Toll Free:800-836-8834 Fax 585-328-8189 Gen€ralcode.com



Town of Liberty, NY

Page 3

5/8/2025
Line#: 415033

Appendlx

Legislation to be included in the code

Legislation Name

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Law No. 1-2023

Law No. 2-2023

Law No. 1-2024

Law No.2-2024

Law No. 3-2024

Law No. 4-2024

Law No. 2-2025

Law No. 3-2025

Adoption Date

05t't5/2023

08/21/2023

01to3/2024

03/18/2024

04115/2024

08t't912024

04to712025

o4t07 /2025

Adoption Date

10107 /2024

o't 12212025

Legislation that does not need to be codilied

Legislation Name

Local Law No. 5-2024

Local Law No. 1-2025

781 ttmgrove Road, Rochester, NY 14624 Toll Free: 800-836-8834 Fax: 585-328-8189 Generalcode.com



La u rie,

Vision Statement:
A Great Place to Work Live and Play

Mission Statement:
We provide effective transparent and responsible municipal servlce that
promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

Core values:

l Honesty

2 Motivated to grow and learn

3 Dependability
4 5elf-motivations

5 Dedication

6 Positive attitude

I will also need to put on the agenda to authorizing finance to open a new

bank account to be dedicated for the towns stripe credit card transactions for

our OpenGov platform. And a motion to approval Delaney Carpet service as

the lowest price for the building department move.



TOWN OIT LIBI.]R'|Y
NEW YOR(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Our Mission State me nt
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipat service that promotes fhe hrghest standard of life for our community.



WINDRTVER
ENYIRONI{ENTAL

Wind River Environmental dba Koberlein Environmental

Wind River Environmental
General Terms and Conditions

Billed to:
Town of Liberty
120 N. Main St.
Liberty, NY 12754

Site Contact:
Wayne
Phone

845.292.5620
EMAIL ADDRESS

w.s.dept@townof liberty.org

Town of Liberty Water & Sewer
4722 Rt. 55
Swan Lake, NY 12783

Date: 05/09/2025
Wind River Environmental

General Terms and Conditions

The undersigned ("CUSTOMER') agrees to services from WRE described below and purchase from WRE its entire present and future requirements of
services at CUSTOMER s locations set forth below EJor attached (each, a "Location" and, collectively, the "Locations", subject to he following terms and
condit'ons (including those on the second page of this agreement.

Equipment and Product: All equipment desqibed in lhe table below (including necessary piping, lines, fittings, etc. as determined by WRE) and other
equ pmenusvcs supplied by WRE to PURCHASER (collectively, "Svcs/Equipment") shall be performed at WRE'S then applicable rates.

Scope of Work

Koberlein Environmental to provide all equipment and manpower to clean oxidation ditch for the Town of Liberty
4722 RT 55 Swan Lake, NY 12783

> (2) Vacuum Trucks @ $325.00 per how per truck
D Disposal of waste water @ $0.44 per gallon (forty four cents per gallon)

'* Price is based on prevailing wage rates "
A s s u rn pt io n s/C la fi f icati o o s

. Pncing reflecls on6{ime service

. Vendor will supply all personneland equipment as specifiod within lhe term and condilions ofthis agreemenl.

. Vendorwill provlde lhe s€rvices described herein in accordance with allfederal, state, and local regulations.

. Emeeency service is available, as needed. Additional clsts will apply.

. Any services that need to be provided that are not defined in the abov6 scope of woft will be subject to additional costs i lf add ilional seNices are required, vendor reseNes
the nght to issue ajob change order (JCO) pdor to wo* being pedormed.

. Vendor may requne a down payment to be made before work begins and the balance du€ atthe lime the project is compleled.

. All proposed pices a.e valid for ilve (5 ) business days. U pon execution of ag reem€nt p icing will be €lid for 1 0 business days.
. E nergy Recovery is ba sed on the En ergy lnformation Adminislralion s National U .S. averag€ of d iesel price p€r gallon {www.eia. oov/oetrole um/oasdiesel/)

CUSTOMER: SERVICE PROVIDER: WIND RIVER ENVIRONMENTAL

Prini Name: Print Namei Michael Lauersen

Prinl Title lndustrial Sales Representative

Authorized Signature Authorized Sig natwe: MLoll P), Lauz*w,tt,

A. SERVICES

pav€d, b.Ek€d, sidEd, @@d€ d ephal surlbe whirl @y 6ut irm h,c*s atd oquitmrn bei.E 6€d lo a6s lho pb site. ln th6 *m or ur{dEen d unphn.€d @rtitb.6, wRE r6sc ItE ngtf lo Es@ a ib
ch.nge dder (JCO) ld tiE addiibnal Md perl(rftd abov€ dd b6rqd tlE dEinals@ps oIMk quol€d h fis ag€€mnt ln tfE e@t fE Glffi ch(re.ot to aq@ io tiE JCO d tho @i*). ol tB SOW WRE
t€nniEt€6 ltE ag,aEl( @16 agE! ir wibng by WRE, r'd all wt p€.fm6d wii be iMriced up lo ttEt F*{.
B, AGREEMENI TER

This agreement is aohalically assigneble loa n oMer.

I

Pri.lt Title _

Job Sites:



WINDRryER
ENVIRON]!tI]NTAL

onorgy surcharge), a.d othercharges or surchargos spplicabte to WRE s custom* g€neratty h gtiecl trom r'me ro rim6.

rndicaled i. ihis aurhdizarion lorm

Credit Ca.d Authorized Signature:

D. tNVOtCES

WRE implements tho Pice Match Changes m prices p!.suanl to Soctr@ B or Section C of lhis Agreement shall nol cdstillrl€ a Pnce Adtustment ior purpc* of this Selk'n D.

E, EIIIERGENCY SERVICE/AOOITIONAL SCOPE OF WORK

un riciFt€d idsruptorE outsije ltE coltd d wRE. oEtr€ En6gsm, f€ds€tuL6 rr13y n up to s350.

b6(se L@tions sobt&t to alr of the l€ms and @ndirlons lh6n ln eller und6r lhG Agro€mst. OGcall sqvi>e shdl b€ priBd s€raraleiy and bilhd at snsgercy ,at8s.

F, FORCE MAJEURE

9.6ase trap/svc Eullinglrom evenls beyond WRE s @nlrol. includingfi.e, floods, accidonl, utility tailure and ets ol God.

G. i,ISCELLAIEOUS

ls 6mpow6r6d lo bind Custffiorlo the t6ms and condllions @niain6d he.sin
H, LIIITAIION OF UABILITY

to any such cbim. the/e a,e no express wa(a.ties made by WRE.
I. DEFAULT

and any olh6rdamages r€sulting t@h cuslomer's d€Ialh.
J. REPRESENTATION ANO INDEI'NITY

cla m assen€d by any third party as 3 resu( lhseot
x. JUR|SO|CT|ON

Co.sloclion lndusrry Ruies of lh€ AmsiGn Abdralion Assooation.



{'nw IrJ YORK I4__ STATE I\r= I

I

Department of
Environmental
Conservation

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

AMANDA LEFTON
Acting Commissioner

May 5, 2025

Action Needed: sPDES Private, commercial and lnstitutional (pct) Generat permit for
Groundwater Discharge of Treated Sanitary Sewage

SPDES # NYGOO3237
LIBERTY AN IMAL HOSPITAUSHELTER
TOWN OF LIBERry
120 N MAIN ST
LIBERTY, NY 12754-1857

Dear PCI Facility Owner,

Your PCI facility, located at 266 OLD MONTICELLO RD, L|BERTY, Ny 12754 is authorized to
discharge sanitary sewage according to New York State Environmental Conservation LaW under the
2015 State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) PCI General Permit for Groundwater
Discharge of Treated Sanitary Sewage (GP-0-15-001). This General Permit wilt expire on May 10,
ZUIJ-

fhe 2025 SPDES General Permit for PCI Discharges to Groundwater of Treated Sanitary Sewage
(GP-0-25-002) (2025 PCI General Permit) was issued on April 23, 2025, and will become effective on
May 11,2025. See the NYSDEC PCI General Permit webpage for more detail.

Pursuant to the 2025 PCI General Permit, you MUST submit a PCI General Permit Reauest to
u LO (, (, form to NYSDEC by June 10, 2025, to remain authorized to dascharge

sanitary sewage from your facility. Facilities with 2015 PCI Permit coverage will have interlm coverage
under the 2025 PCI General Permit until June 25, 2025. Permit coverage is automatically terminated
on June 26, 2025, tor all PCI facilities that do not submit the RCC form by June 10, 2025. Failure to
maintain coverage may result in formal enforcement including monetary penalties.

The RCC form is accessible using an NYgov account. Follow the instructions at this website to create
an NY.gov account or to access NYSDEC'S online library of forms at nForm:
https://dec. nv.qov/maps/nysdec-nform

HELPFUL TIPS

Save this letter with vour SPDES Number. You will need your SPDES number to complete the PCl
General Permit Request to Continue Coverage totm.

'l . The Quick Start Guide on the nForm page has instructions on how to find a form. Search for
'PCl General Permit Request to Continue Coverage" using the Form Finder.

2. ll you are not able to create an NY.gov account, contact nForm Support at:

n f o rm. s u pporl@-deg.trV-qey

lf you are not able to complete lhe PCI General Permit Request to Continue Coverage form, please

contact NYSDEC at PC l. GeneralPermi t(d V OOVdec.n or at the phone number below for assistance
Thank you

Division of water, Bureau of water Permits
625 Broadway, Albany NY 12233 I PCl.GeneralPermit@dec ny.gov | 518-402-8111



supervisorde mayo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments;

c. gerow townof liberty.org
Monday, May 12,2025 3.46 ?M
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Dean Farrand; Bruce Davidson; Vince McPhillips;
j.lennon townofliberty.org
FW: Town of liberty - Verkada lntro
solutions-public-safety.pdf

The below reached out to me regarding security cameras. I told her I would forward this to the Board and if you were
interested lwould schedule a short presentation with her.

Please let me know if you would like me to set something up. She said she could either meet in person or do a zoom
meet,

Cheryl Gerow
Town of Liberty
Director of Einance
120 North Main Street
Liberty NY ),2'154
(P) I45-292- 5'7 7 2
(F) 845-292-1310

Confidentiality A/otice.'This e-mail message, including aftachments is forthe sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or
distribution is ptohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by repLy e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party
without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public entity; consequently, this email
may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank you.

From: Siera June <siera.june@verkada.com>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 3:09 PM
To: c.gerow townofl iberty.org <c.gerow@townof liberty.org>
Subject: Town of Liberty - Verkada lntro

Hi Cheryl,

I appreciate the quick chat! Please let me know if the Town of Liberty would be open to an introduction of
Verkada. We have been upgrading towns and cities' security infrastructure in upstate NY. We're a hardware
manufacturer of advanced AI security technology.

I'd be happy to come onsite or do a virtual demo with our solutions engineer!

If helpful, below is a link to a webinar with Detective Payton from the Monroe Police Department (NY) - and

how Verkada helped them capture a wanted suspect within the town!

lrttps://verkada.wistia.corn/medias I 6shrmnT 126

1



We are fairly flexible over the next handful ofweeks - sojust let me know ifthey would be open to a demo -
and we can share through times!

Have a great week, Cheryl!

Best,
SJ

Siera June
Verkada, State, Local and Education
siera.iune@verkada.com
Direct (212) 715-1086
Mobile: (917) 379-2286
httos ://www.verkada.com/so Iutions/law-enforcement/
https://www.verkada.conr,/blos/verkada-reviews-securitv-for-towns-ald-cities/

Verkada, 250 Park Ave S., 5th Floor, New York, NY 10003, USA
To opt out of further emails (or to review oul privacy policy), please click here

2



Enhance Public
Safety while
Protecting Privacy

Protect citizens
and privacy

Key benefits

Pre3erue priv.cy
Enable privacy features such as face
biu. and privacy.egions, or monitor
system usage with audit logs.

Monitor3ites from anywhorc
Find, save and share footage on-the-go.
Plus, share live camera feeds with local
authorities in seconds.

Customer stories

With Verkada's cloud-based security platform, government organizations are
modernizing the way they manage security across public areas and their facilities.
Learn how Verkada's powerful solution makes it simple to protect citizens and
critical infrastructure from a centralized platform.

Control building access
Set door schedules around working
hours and provision staflwith role-
based access to restricted areas.

Re.pond proactively to threetr
Receave alerts for meaningful events,
including the presence of vehicles or
people of interest.

City of Arllngton
"We now manage allour physical

security on one platform.'

Speed up
investigations

Secure high-crlme or romote arear
Use video-verifi ed intru5ion detection
and elimjnate false alarms. Deploy
Cradlepo,nt cameras for remote areas-

Lockdown doo13 ln second!
Lockdown doors faom a panic button,
web browseror mobile app while still
allowing first responder! access.

Hinbiiigi
Cityof Edinburg

'My advice to others is: it's worth the
switch from traditionalto hybrid cloud -

Reduce overhead
cost5

Micha6l Sherwood,
Chief lnnovation Ofhcer

City of La3 Vegas

'One simple, easy-to-use application
made atl the diffe.ence--

Jonathan Venturr,
Chief of Police

DanielVera,
Director oI lT

q

a,
I
I
I

; I

q
-



.? Verkada

Why Verkada?

Cornmand Pletform

Manage devices. users and sites from a

single pane of glass - accessible f.om a

simple web browser or mobile app.

Gu€rt

Peasonalize the check-in experience
with custom sign-ln flows, complete
with security and health screens.

M.ilroom

Streamline maikoom managemeot
and safeguard assets with native
camera integ,ation.

Vldoo 9€curlty

Hybrid cloud camercs offe.onboard
storage and edge-based processing

to reliably deliver insights in real-lime

Air Quelity Sen5or5

Monitor environme^ts for air quality,
temperature, humadity, motion, noise,

smoke and vape emissions.

lntrrcoln

Answer calls from anywhere with sharp
intercom video, clear audio and four
smart receiver methods.

i.:PubllcSaf.ty

Access Control

Easily manage doors and credentials
across departments with Globa! Access
and Active Directory integratio^s.

Alarrr3

Catch and respond to break-inswith
cloud-mana ged intrusion detection
and 24t 7 prolessional monitoring.

-L 4..

Unlimlt.d u.er:.rt.
and cloud.rchiviog

24l7 t.chnic.l !! pport Autom.tl. !pd.t..
lo unlock lealu,€r.nd

Contact sales@verkada.corl,l
lo learn more.

@@t
E^'fE

EBffi

q,.S-ap@ffiIEEi]
r-o(0

'ry'l I

I
I

,Q
,')

.t
.,-lh-

/f,



superviso[demayo townofliherty.o rg

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Knapp, Christopher J. <Chris.Knapp@sullivanny.us>

Friday, August 11,2023 2:31 PM

bethelsupervisor@libertybiz.n.com; tocsupervisor@ hvcbiz.rr.com;
su pervisor@townof cochectonny.org; supervisor@townofdelaware.org;
krappaport@fallsburgny.com; forestburghsupervisor@gmail.com;
brianbrustman@gmail.com; supervisordemayo townofliberty.org;
supervisor@townoflumberland.org; supervisor@mamakating.org;
supervisor@townof neversink.org; supervisor@townof rocklandny.com;
su pervisor@townofthompson.com; supervisor@tusten.org
Firefi ghter\EMS exemption
Hl Sample 2.xls4 Hl Sample 'l.xlsx; Hl Sample 3.xlsx

Good afternoon everyone,

As promised at the last Superviso/s fusociation meeting, l'm writing this email to inform all of you abouta new
exemption, the Volunteer Firefighter/EMS exemption which is offered per Real Property Tax Law (RPTL) 5466-a. On
f2/9/2022, Governor Hochul signed a bill into law creating the new exemption.

Before I continue, it's worth notin that no action is required unless the town desires to
offer the exem pt ton.
lf vour town currentlv offers the old RPTL 5465-f exemption it will automatlcallv be repealed

Currently, Sullivan County, some towns, villages and school districts offer a similar exemption per RPTL 5455-f. The

exemption, which was allowed by Sullivan County resolution 53-06 with respect to the county taxable value, currently
offers Volunteer Firefighter or EMS personnel who've completed 5 years of service a 10% exemption of the assessed

value of their primary residence. However, the total exemption is capped at 53,000 multiplied by the latest state

equalization rate for the jurisdiction (see below for example).

f the volunteels primory residence is ossessed ot 5700,000 and the lotest stote equolizotion rote for the iurisdiction is

set dt 50% then the calculotion is os follows:
5100,000 * 70% , $1O,0OO copped ot 5j,000, thercfore, 53,OOO* 60% = S1,8AA. The reduction would be 57,800 ofl of the

totol ossessed vdlue.

Pleose keep in mlnd thdt edch town's equolizotion rote is dilkrent in Sullivan Countyl
The new exemption which lwill d scuss be low isn't caooed and isn't tied to the alieou zation rate

The new exemption like the otd exem ption is a local option which means that each taxing jurisdiction must pass a

resolution, local law or ordinance allowing the exemption. Each of the jurisdictions are as follows: Countg Town,

School, Village and Fire District.

l-lighlights of the new exemption are:
1. Local option of up to a 10% exemption of the total assessed value of an enrolled voluntee/s primary residence if

the residence is within the town or village which is served by the incorporated volunteer fire or ambulance

company.
2. Local option to offer the exemption to enrolled volunteer's who've provided between 2 to 5 years of service.

3. Local option to set the procedure for certification that the volunteer must meet to be eligible for the exemption.

1

on tzlg12025.



4. Local option to provide a 10% exemption for the remainder of the voluntee/s life if 20 years ofactive service is

achieved.
5. Local option toallow the exemption to continue orbe reinstated to un-remarried spouses ifth€ volunteer

is/was killed in the line of duty.
6. The taxin8 jurisdiction has until 72/9/2025lo allow the exemption. Atter L2/9/2023 the old exemption will be

repea led.
7. The volunteer may not receive the exemption and the NYS Income tax credit at the same time.

l've attached three sample tax bills for a parcel in the Town of Highland to serve as an example of the effect of the
exemption if set at 10%. One bill shows only the difference with respect to the county portion of the bill only. The

second sample bill shows the difference if all jurisdictions offer the exemption and the third sample is specific to the
school tax.

It's also worth noting that not all volunteers own property, some are renters and some may be children living with
parents. ln this case, a volunteer can receive a NYS income tax credit of 5200 or 5400 for married couples who are both
volunteers. There's a bill which hasn't been passed by either house as of yet that would raise the income tax credit to
5500 and $1,000. However, the volunteer cannot receive the exemption and the income tax credit at the same time.

Below are three links. the first is a summary ofthe exemption from the assessot"s manual and the othertwo are links to
a video regarding the exemption.
Assesso/s Manual: As:e$9t_ldg!!3i:. [(enrotilrp Ad$inritJetiA!]: tspTL 5edipo 4q0j-lt!},g!]il
Video 1: lrry \r'olgglglfst Local lax Exerrrotiorrs&( FiIg! qhters arrd Arnbulance WDrkers - YouTubo
Video 2 : !llil]!rr3JLe,sttr r-ces JFAS-ily

lf you have any questions, please don't hesitate to reach out to me.

Cir ri-str:1:h e: (nanr:. CCLI

Director
Sullivon County Reol Property Tox Services

County of Sullivan
100 North Street
Monticello, NY 12701
office: (845) 807-0225 I tax: (84s1 807-0232
Ch I i s. K n aoD @ s ulliv an nv. u s /l e

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail messoge, including ottochments is for the sole use ofthe intended recipient(s) ond may

contain conlidentiol ond privileged informotion. Any unouthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. lf you ore

not the intended recipient, pleose contoct the sender by rcply e-moil ond destroy oll copies oI the originol message ond

ottochments. Do NOT forward it to o third party
without the written consent of the sender, The County of Sullivon is o public entity; consequently, this enail may be

subject to disclosure under the Freedom of lnformotion Low. Thonk you.

2

This message was secured by f,1_-xo.



Levy Desaription TotalAssessed IotalExempt Taxab!e Value Total tax lirithorrt Exemption Total Tar With eremption Tax Difference

Counw Levy 155325 15s32.5 139792.5 389.78 350.8 ,38.98

Town to ltighwaY 15532S 1s532.5 139792.5 762.37 686.14 -76.23

Yulan Fke Protection District 155325 15532.5 139792.5 64.84 58.34 -6.5

Medicaid 155325 15532.5 139792.5 342.62 308 36 -34.26

NYS Welfare Mandates 155325 15532,5 139792.5 208.15 -23.13

Other NYS Mandatet 155325 15532.5 139792.5 404.08 163.61 -40.41

Highland Ambulance District 155325 15532.5 139792.5 11.81 10.63 -1.18

Total 2206.78 1986.09 -220.69



Levy Description TotalAssesscd TotalExempt Taxable Value Total tax wlthout Exemption Total Tax With exempllon Tax Difference
CounW LeW 155325 15532.5 139792.5 389.78 350.8 "38.98
Town to Highway 155325 0 1S5325 162.37 762.37 0
Yulan fire Protection Dlstrlct 155325 0 15S325 u.84 64.84 0
Medicaid 1s5325 15532.5 139792.5 342.62 308.36 -34.26
NYS Welfare Mandate5 155325 15532.5 139792.5 231.28 208.15 -23.73

Other NYS Mandates 155325 15532.5 139792.5 404.08 363.67 -40.41
Hiehland Ambulance Di5trict 155325 0 155325 11.81 11.81 0

Total 2206,78 2070 -136.78



l,evy Description Total Asressed TotalIxempt. Taxable Value Total tax without Exemption Iotal Tax With exemption Tax Dlffer€nra
Eldred SchoolTax 15s325 15532.5 139197.3 2446.8 2142.12 "244.6A
tibrery 1SS325 15532.5 139792.5 6.39 5.75 {.64
Total 2453.19 2207.A7 -24s.32



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

New York State Department of Taxation and Finance
< information@messages.tax.ny.gov>
Thursday, December 22, 2022 51A PM

supervisordemayo townofliberty.org
New statewide exemption for volunteer firefighters and ambulance workers

Having trouble viewing lhis email? View it as a weboaae.

Taxing jurisdictions that offer property tax exemptions to
volunteer firefighters and ambulance workers must
transition to a newly authorized statewide exemption
within three years.

As the Chief Executive Officer of a taxing jurisdiction that may be offering a property
tax exemption to volunteer ,irefighters and ambulance workers, you should be
aware that recently enacted legislatlon, Chaoter 670 of the Laws of 2022, has
changed the applicable law and may require action on the part of your jurisdiction.

Generally speaking, the new law gives municipalities, school districts and fire
districts throughout the State the option to provide a prope y tax exemption of up to
10% to volunteer firefighters and ambulance workers. Any such exemption would
be valid only on property used excluslvely for residential purposes. lf a portion of a
volunteer's property is used for other purposes, the exemption would be prorated
accordingly. ln order to be eligible for this partial exemption, volunteer firefighters
and ambulance workers must live in the community served by their volunteer
organization and meet a minimum service requirement of between two and flve
years, as set by the respective taxing jurisdiction. Additionally, at local option, a
lifetime exemption may be provided to volunteers with at,east 20 years of service
as long as they maintain their primary residence in the county they have served.
Taxing jurisdictions may also allow unremarried surviving spouses of eligible
volunteers to .etain the exemption.

The specific terms ofthe new exemption are set forth in new $ 466-a ofthe Real
Property Tax Law (RPTL) as enacted by Chapter 670 ofthe Laws of 2022.

It is important to note that, if your taxang jurisdiction has been offering a similar
exemption for volunteer fire{ighters and ambu[ance workers under one of the pre-
existing statutes (i.e., current RPTL S 466-a through $ 466-k), it must adopt a local
law, ordinance or resolution to conform to the new Statewide exemption statute no
later than December 9, 2025 (i.e., three years from the effective date of Chapler

1

r:'!FF IFFINgir:iiiUUJfUU



LAWS OF NEtl YORK, 2022

CHAPTER 670

ACT to amend the real property tax law, in rel"ation to providing all
local governments with the option to provide a property tax exemplion
to volunLeer firefighters and vol"unteer ambulance workersi and to
repeal various provisions of the real property tax lah, relating there-
to

Became a faw
Pas sed

December 9,
by a maj ori ty

the State of

the Governor.
presenr.

2022, wiL]n the approva.l- of
vote, three-fifths be ing

The People of New York, represented 1n Senate and AsseE-
bly, do enact aa follows:

Section 1. The xeal property tax law is
section 466-a to read as follows:

S 456-a. vo],unt€er fir€fighters and volunt€er

anended by adding a

aEbulance norkgrs.

new

1

ReaI pEoperty owned by an enrolled BeEber of an incorpoEated volunteeE
fire company, fire departEent or i.ncorDorated voluntary anbulance
selvice or such enrolled Eeuber and spouse residj-nq in any county shall
be exempt froE taxation to the extent of up to ten p€rcen! of the
assessed value of such property for city, village, !g!Lq, part !oxn,
special distri-ct, school disbrict, firs district o! county purposes,
exclusive of special assessdents, provided that the governiog body of a
cj.ty, vilJ-age, town, school distr.ict, file di.gtrict or county, after a

lic heari ls a loca.L la!, ordinance or resofution rovidi-n
therefor .

2. Such exemplion shall nou be qranted to an enrolled Eeober of an
incolporated voLunteer fire co fire depaEteenb or incorporated
voluntary aEbulance service residing in such couarty unlesa:

(a) the applicant r€sides j.n lhe citv, torrn or vi.l,].aq€ which is sarved
by such incorporated voLunteer fire coropanv or file deparLEent or incor-
porated voluntary aDbulance service;

(b) the property is the priBary residence of the appli,cant;
(c) the property j,s used exclusively fo! E€sidantlal- p!!pqs!q,:

provided however, !hat, in the event any portion of such property j.s not
used exclusively for the applicant's residence but is used for oche.

es such orbion shall be sub ect to taxation and the EeEaini
po.tion only shall, be engitled to the exeEption provided bt/ thi,g
section, and

(d) the applicant has been certified bv cha authorj-tv havinq iurisdic-
tion for bhe incorporaled volunteer fire coEpany, fire departaent, or
voluntary ar.bulance s€rvice as an €nrolled belober of such incorpoEaled
voluneeer fire coBpanv, fire depart&en! or volunta anbulance gervice,
a9 determined b1r the governinqi body of a city, village, toi{n, schooL
district, fire distEict or county,' provided, horraver, thaC such govsrn-
ing body shall €stablish a roiniEuE gervice require&enE for each appli-
cant betueen t$o yea.s of servi.ce and five years of gervice. It shall be
the duty and r€sponsibility of che governj-ng body of each Dunicipality,
school district. and/or fire distlict which adopts a local law, ordinance

EXPLANA?ION--MaIIe r in italics is new; matter in brackets [-] is o1d ]aw
to be omitted.

CHAP. 670 2



section.
8. Aily c1t]/, villaqe, tolrn, school district', fire dj,strict or county

thaE currently, thEouqh locaL lat{, ordinaDce or resoluej-on, provides an
exeDptj-on fEoE taxation fo! an enrolled EeDber of an i.ncorpolated volun-
teer file cohpany/ fire departEent or incorpolated voluntary a.Ebulance
service, such enrofled loeober and spouseT or an un-leDarlied spouse
shaLL be authorized to contj-nue to plovide such exeBption, provided
hoirever, such city, village, town, school distlict, fire district or
county shall adopt a local law, oldinance or resolution to conforD to
the pEovisi-ons of this s€ction no late! than three y€ars aft€r lha
effective datse of this section

9. Notice to affected aunicipalj-lies . On or before Decelber thirty-
first, two ehousand tuenty-tqo, it shall be the duty of the coEDissioner
or her or his designees to notify or cause to be notified, in a manner
prescribed by Lhe coDrtrissioner, the chief executive officer of each and
any Bunicipality in xhich fore€r sectiona four hundred sixtv-six-a, four

four hundred sixly-six-f, four hundled sixgv-six-q, four hundred sixtv-
six-h, four hundred sixty-six-i, four hundred gixty-six-i, and fouE
hundred sixty-six-k of the real propertv tax law applv, of th6
provisions of the chapter of lhe larrs of t!,o thousand lwenty-ttto lhaC
added this secti-on.

466-
of t

s

2.
b,
he
3.

sections 4 56-a
466-c,466-d,

real propexty
This act shal l

as added by chapter 61? of the
466-e, 466-t, 466-q, 466-h., 466-),,

tax law are REPEALED.
take effec! immediately; plovided,
act shall take effect three vears

laws of
466-j aod

however, that
after the e ffec-

19 99,
466-k

section two of this
tive dale of this act

The Legislature of the STATE Of NEfi YORI( ss:
Pursuant to the authority vested in us by section 70-b of the Public

officers Law, lre hereby joi.ntly certify that this slip copy of this
sessj.on law was prioted under our direction and. in accordance vrith such
section, is entitled to be read into evidence.

CARL E. HEAST IE
sl,eaker of bhe Asaenbly

provj,sions of lhis article on the effective date of this section shall"
suffer an\, diEinution of such benefit because of the provisions of this

hundred sixtv-six-b, four hundred sixtv-six-c, f,our hundred sixty-six-d,

ANDREA STEWART-COUS INS
TeBporarv PE€sident of the senate



supervisordemayo townoflibe rty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

rvi rdema townoflibe or

Good morning, Frank,

H:lil:3ry 
,iduals who participated in the exemption in zo22,in addition to 7 volunteer fire departments.

Eileen Jackson

Clerk to the Assessor

Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754
845-292-4843
assessorclerk@townofliberty.org

From: ken@kenkleinlaw.net <ken@kenkleinlaw.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 8:56 AM
To: supervisordemayo townofliberty,org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org>; assessor townofliberty.org
<assessor@townofliberty.org>
Cc: assessorclerk townofliberty.org <assessorclerk@townofliberty.org>
5ubject: RE; New statewide exemption for volunteer firefighters and ambulance workers

Frank:

As soon as you and the board can reach a consensus on how to proceed, I can put the local law together.

Kenneth C. Klein
4880 State Route 52
P.O. Box 600
Jeffersonville, New York 12748
Phone (845) 482-5000
Fax (845) 482-5OOz

The information contained in this communication is intended only for the use of the party to whom it is addressed. lf
the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the intended recipient
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. lf you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and permanently delete and destroy the communication. Receipt by anyone other than the
intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work-product privilege.

From: supervisordemayo townofliberty-org <

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 8:43 AM
To: ken@kenkleinlaw.net; assessor townofliberty.org <assessortatownoflibertv.orq>

assessorcierk townofliberty.org
Tuesday, Decembet 27,2022 9:47 AM
ken@kenkleinlaw.net; supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; assessor townofliberty.org
RE: New statewide exemption for volunteer firefighters and ambulance workers

1



years, as set by the respective taxing jurisdiction. Additionally, at local optlon, a
lifetime exemption may be provided to volunteers with at least 20 yearc of service
as long as they maintain their primary residence in the county they have served.
Taxing jurisdictions may also allow unremarried surviving spouses of eligible
volunteers to retain the exemption.

The specrfic terms of the new exemption are set forth in new $ 466-a of the Real
Property Tax Law (RPTL) as enacted by Chapter 670 ofthe Laws o'f 2022.

It is important to note that, if your taxing jurisdiction has been offering a similar
exemption for volunteer firefighters and ambulance workers under one of the pre-
existing statutes (i.e., current RPTL $ 46Ga through $ 466-k), it must adopt a local
law, ordinance or resolution to conform to the new Statewide exemption statute no
later than December 9, 2025 (i.e., three years from the effective date of Chapter
670; see subdivision 8 of the newly-enacted $ 466-a). On that date, all of the "old"
exemption statutes will be repealed.

We encourage you to discuss the implications of this new law with your municipal
aftorney.

The COVID-i9 vaccine is herel tgAl!_trglg or gb.q9u9!I_q!igib!!q.

Are you registered to vote? Reqister to vote online todav.

Moved recently? tbdalqyglliob@g!9! with the NYS Board of Eleclions.

Not sure if you're registered to vote? Search vour voter reoistration status.

Become an organ donor - qllglltgdgy!

Contact ORPTS

Online Assessmenl Community

Connect wilh us: Facebook I Twitter I YouTube

rs email was sent to supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org using GovDelivery Communicatrons Cloud on behalf oft New
)rk State Department of Taxation and Finance

3



RP - 466-f VOLUNTEER FIREFTGHTERS/AMBULANCE WORKERS

Municipality Code Resolution

County of Suliivan
Town of Liberty
Village of Liberty

Liberty School
Livingston Manor Sch
Sullivan West School
Tri-Valley School

4A
4836

483601

483601
484402
4B4BO2
444201

02/2t l06
02l08l06

No
02/22106
04losl06
osloel06

Hurleyville Fire Dept FD065 No
Ms. Mary Daioack, Secy/Treasrer HurleJ,,lrille FD, P O Box 357, Hurl€yvi e NY 12747-0357

Liberty Joint Fire Dist FD067 03l 13 l06
96 Paul H lrRoy, Vice Chaiidan, Board of Fire Comrdissioners, 256 Sprague Ave,, Ste #5, Liberty NY 12754

Loch Sheldrale Fire D FD064 02123106
7o Hairy Bairett, Co-Chairpelson, lrch Sheldrake Fire District, P O Box 1005, l,och Sheldrake NY 12759-1005

Swan Lake Fire Dept FD063 O2/O7 106
o/o ChiefTim Erolimous, Swan Lake Fire Departnent, P O Box 130, Swan l,ake i'IY 12783-0130

WSS Fire Department FDO61 No
% ChierTim Fiok, wSS Fire Depdt rent, P O Box 86, l rhite Sulphpur Springs I.IY 127a7-AOa6

Youngsville Fire Dist FD062 02109106
9o Joseph Nosek, Chairman, Youngsville Fi.!e Department, P O Box 78, Youn8sviue I.IY 12791-0078

TOLVAC (Vol Ambul Corp) No
oZ Barry Cooperstei!, BMS Admtristator, P O Box 1O5, Liberty I.IY 12754-01O5

PASSED RESOLUTIONS OUTSIDE THE TOWN OF LIBERTY
Jeffersonville Fire Dist 02108106

Jefelso$ville PlotectioD llose Co l+1, P O Box 676, Jeffersonviue l.IY 12748-0676



NEW
YORK

Oeparlfieni ot laxation aod Fi.ance
Oflice ot Real Propedy Tax Services RP-466-a-vol

(10123)Application for Volunteer
FirefighterslAmbulance
Workers Exemption

E

File this torm with your local assessor by the taxable status date. See instructions
Do not file this form with the Ofiice of Real Property Tax Services,

Ilaiiing addrcss of owne(sl (nrr{et .nd slreat o. Po Bot) Loeation ol pr@6ny asl8ea addlr$)

Cit/, village, o. posl olllce Srare zlP code City, l,o\Yn, o. vilbge

Oaytame cofliact n!mber Evening cortact nu.nbe.

Einailaddress Tax map nu.nb€r o{ sectonblo€Ulot Proper{y idonlilicalion fs8. 16, ,,, .. .sslsnrn, E )

Mark an X in the appropriate box

1 ls the property your primary residence? Yes I No

2 Name of the incorporated volunteer ire company, fire department, or incorporated volunteer ambulance service that

you serve:

2c Are you an un-remarried spouse of a deceased enrolled member who seryed for at least
five years and wtto was killed in the same line of duty?..-....... ...-....................... Yes

2d Are you an un-remarried spouse ofa membe

No

Yes No

Yes No

least 20 years7

r who is deceased and served for at

3 Have you been granted a lifetime exemption in any municipality witfiin th€ county?

4lsanyportionofthepropertyusedforpurposesotherthanresidentiai,suchasfarming,
commercial, vacani land, or a professional office?

lf No, skip to Certification.

4a What percentage oi the property is not used for residential purposes?

4b Explain such use and describe the portion that is so used.

If Yes. which municioality?

...... Yes No

Certification
I (we),
accom panying pages constitutes a true statement of fa

, hereby certify thal the information on this application and any
cts.

Sign.ture
lAl owners most sign {his adiczlon)

Date

Return this torm to the local assessor by the taxable status date. (See Deadline lre/ow)

2a Have you been an enrolled membe. of this organization for at least five years?....... yes I No I
lI No, specify the number of years you have been enrolled as a member.-

2b Do you reside in the city, town, or village served by this organization?............... yes fl lo n



For Assessor's Use Only

Date applicalion ,iled

Action on application

Reason for denial (,f applicable)

County

Village

Approved I Denied

Exemption applies to taxes levied by or for:

tr City Town

FireSchool

As3€ssor's nam6 (pn U

Assessa. s sqnaluro Oale

lnstructions
Authorization for exemption
Real Property Tax Law S 466-a authorizes the governing
body of a county, city, town, village, school dislrict, or tire
district, to partially exempt up to 10% of the assessed
value of the residence of a volunteer firefghter or
ambulance worker. The exemption does not apply to
special assessments.

An eligible city, village, town, school district, lire district,
or county may enact, after a public hearing, a local law,
or a resolution in the case of a school district, to adopt
the volunteer firefighterslambulance workers exemption.
Consult your assessor to ascertain whether the exemption
is available locally.

Eligibility
Note: lf you receive this exemption, you cannot claim a
New York State income tax credit for the same volunteer
service. However, if the property has multiple owners, the
owner(s) whose volunteer service was not the basis of the
exemption are eligible to claim that credit.

The exemption is available only to members of
incorporated volunteer fire companies, fire departments,
or incorporated ambulance services who have been
certified as being enrolled members ior a minimum of two
to five years, depending on the policy. The municipality
determines the procedure for certification.

At local option of the city, town, village, school district, fire
district, or county, an enrolled member who has accrued
more than 20 years of active service may be granted the
exemption for the remainder of their life, as long as the
member's primary residence is localed within such county.

At local option, the exemption may be continued or
reinstated for the un-remarried spouse of an enrolled
member killed in the line of duty who had been a member

of the volunteer fire company, fire departnent, or
volunteer ambulance service for at least five years and
was receiving the exemption prior to their death.

At local option, the exemption may be conlinued or
reinstated for the un-remarried spouse of an enrolled
member who accrued at least 20 years of active service
and was receiving the exemption prior to their death.

The exemption may be granted only to applicants who
reside in the city, town, or village served by the fire
company, fire department, or ambulance service. The
exemption is only available for the applicant's primary
residence and only to property (or the portion thereo0
exclusively used for residential purposes.

Dead line
lf one or more of your localitjes have opted to offer this
exemption, you must lile the application in the assessor's
office on or before the appropriate taxable status date,
which, in most towns, is March 1. Consult with your
assessor to confirm the deadline for your municipality.

Once the exemption is granted, the exemplion may
continue for the authorized period provided that the
eligibility requirements continue to be satisfied. lt is
not necessary to reapply after the initial year for the
exemption for it to continue.

For further information, ask your local assessor. To find
your local assessor's contact information, visit our website
or your locality's website.

RP{66-a-vol (10/23) Page 2 www.tax.ny.gov

T n



oescnDes rne process as
overwhelmingly positive
due to the organizationt
suPporL

PtfASE sEE HASITAI, PACE 3A

Callicoon tackles snowdrifts

and volunteer exemptions

olition of a house deemed
unsafi due to asbestos in
Callicoon Center.

Supervisor Bose set a pub-
lic heariag for February 10
at 7:45 p.m. to discuss pro-
posed Local law number I
of 2025, regading property
tax exemption for EMS and
fteVolunteers.

The Supervisor voiced his
opinion that this new state
law wa8 not equitable be-
cause it determined a voiun-
teer's tax exemption based
on their property value, not
the merits of theh contribu-
tions.

"We need to do something
to help our volunteers; with-
out them we dont know
what we would do," Bose
concluded.

Bose announced there will
be a brealfast at the Youngs-
ville Firehouse on February
16 from 7-ll a.m. He then
urged all those interested
in making charitable dona-
tions for California wildfire
victims to do so through the
Red Cross.

ln response to a residelltb
complaint about tJte nerv
sand mixture being used on
the roads, the Highway Su-
perintendent and Supervi-
sor explained that this was
based on availabiliry arnong
other issues.

Bose also reminded all
residents to drive slowly
and courteously, especia.lly
during winter months when
only an inch of snow can
cause dangetous road con-
ditions.

Callicoon will hold its next
meetirg on February 10 at
7:30 p.m. at the Town Hall
located at l9 l€gion St., Jef-
fersonville.

uon recommenoeo mm. un
March 30, 2004, he moved
into his new home, mark-
ing his fust experience !,rith
homeownership.
"It was an American

BY MATTHEW ALBECK

JEFFERSONVII I F - The
Town of Callicoon held its
first board meeting of the
year on Monday, January 13,
completing its reorgaliza-
tion for the new year, which
included the approval of ap-
pointments and salaries for
all its employees.

After the Pledge of AIle-
giance, Supervisot Tom
Bose asked for a moment
of silence for former Presi-
dent Jimmy Carter, who had
passed away on December
29 and the victims of the
CaliJomia wildfues.

Highway Superintendent
Ryan Bose gave his report
on road maintenance, which
included plowing and "chas-
ing snowdrifts around."
Although snolvfall has not
been monumental this win-
ter, Supervisor Bose noted
that high winds have been
stronB and have created a
multitude of snowdrifu and
downed trees. Ryan Bose
stated that there were two
trees thatwere r€moved from
the road but still needed to
go through t}le chipper to
complete the cleanup.

Code Enforcement Offi-
cer Iftistoffer Scullion then
described 2024 as a "busy
year" for building permits
that totaled 139 permits and
over $100,000 in revenue to
the town. Scullion said there
were permits for eight new
homes already in January
but they had not been is-
sued yet because they were
a.ll missin8 requirements.

Supervisor Bose then
stated that Scullion was
working closely with Gorick
Construction, of Bingham-
ton, to complete the dem-

J
,i

g

i

I

I

I
i

I

I

I
i

I

I

I

I
I
I
I

i

I



RESOLUTION OP TEE LIBERTY JOINT FIRE DISTRICT
TO GNANT A TAX EXEMPTION TO ELIGTBLE VOLI]NTEER

FIREFIGHTERS AS PROVIDED tr'OR By REAL pRopERTy TAX LAW g466_r

WHE.I{EAS, g 466-a of the Rcal property Tax Iaw authorizes the Fire District after a public
hearing to grant a tax exemption to enrolled volunteer members of the Liberly Joint Fire District

WHEREAS tire Fire Dstria has oonduaed the public hearing required by the Statute ard clicited
public comment on said topic

WHEREAS the Board ofFire Commissions has detennined that the granting of the tax exemption
will enhance recruitnent and retention ofvolunteer firefighters in the Fire bepartment

NOW TI{EREFORE BE IT RESOLVED $at an exemption be $anted at tO% of the sssessed
value of the real properly owned by an enrolled volunteer firefighter who meets the eligibility
requirements established in this resolution;

BE IT FURTIIER RESOLVED that the enrolled member of the Liberty Joint Fire District must
meet the following requirements to bo eligible for the tax exernption:

l. The enrolled member must reside in the territory served by dre Fire Distriot
2. The property must be the primary residenco of the cnrolled member
3. The property is used exclusively for residential purposes, provided bowever, that in the
event any portion of zuch property is not used exclusively for the applicant's residence but is used

for other purposes, such portion shall be subject to taxation and the remaining portion only shall

be entitled to the exemption provided by this section
4. The enrolled member has been certified by the Fire District to have served at least 2 years

ofactive service and such certification hasbeen approved by the Board ofFire Commissioners

BE IT FUX.TIIER RESOLVED tlrat an enrolled member of the Liberty Fire District who accrues

more than rwe y years of active service as certified by the Chief of the Fire Distriot shdl be

granted the 10 percent exemption as authorized by this resolution for the remainder of his or her

Iife as long as the property for which the exemption is sought under this resolution is the prinary

residence of the enrolled member.

BE lT FURTIIER RESOLVED that the exemptioo granted under this resolution shall continue for
the.un-remarried spouse of an enrolled member of theFire District v/ho is l,illed in tle line of duty

upon the followi ng conditions:

l. The un-remarried spouse is certified by the Fire District as the un-remarried spouse oftle
volunteer firefighter killed in the line of duty: ald
2. The deceased volunteer firdrghter had been an enrolled member for at lcast five years; and

3. The deceased volunteer firefighter had been receiving lhe exemption prior to his or hcr
death-



BE IT FIIRTIIER RESOLVED that the exemption grarted under this Resolution shall continue
for the un-remaried spouse of a deceased member of the Liberty Joint Fire District under tfie
following conditions:

l. The un-remarried spouse is certifi ed by the Chief of the Firc District as the un-remsrried
spouse of the deceased enrolled member of the Liberty Joint Fire District;
2. The deceased volunteer firefiglrter has been an enrolled member for at least twenty years;
3. The deceased voluoteer firefighter has been receiving the exemption prior to his or her
death.

BE IT FIJRTHER RESOLVED that any exemption grsnted under this Resolution shall be filed
with the Town and Mllage of Liberty on the forms designated by the Town and Village; and

BE iT FI-IRTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary oi the Fire District is directed to provide the
Town and Village of Liberty with a copy of this Resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be govemed by and applied in accordance

with Real Property Tax Law $466-a.

BE IT FURTIIER RESOLVED THIS RESOLUTION shatl bc effcctive &s of the date of its
adoption,

Chairman Richard A" Martinkovic
Conrmissioner Susanne Huggler
Commissioner David Cross

Commissioner John Desrochers
Commissioner Matthcw Johnstone

A\G,S

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: Libe(y, New York
May 8, 2023

)
)
)
)
)

The adoptiou ofthe foregoing resolution was duly put to a vote and upon roll call, the vote rvas as

follows:

I

i
I

I
I

I



Town of Liberty

Buitdings and Grounds Department

Oversite: The responslbitity of the Town Board and Supervisor.

Departm6nt Ovorview:

Responsible for the upkeep and maintenance of all town buitding facil.ities and grounds,

ensuring a safe, ctean, and functional environment. Tasks inctuded but not timited to
cleaning, Landscaping, repairs, and infrastructure maintenance.

Building Malntenance:

lnctudes routine cteaning, plumbing, etectricat, HVAC and structuraI repairs.

Grounds Maintenance:

Encompasses [andscaping, lawn care, tree and shrub maintenance, snow removaI and
generaI upkeep of outdoor areas.

Safety and Security:

Ensuring comptiance with safety regutations, providing security measures and managing

emergency situations

Equipment Malntenance:

Maintaining and re pairing vehictes, equipment, and other tools used for grounds and

buitding maintenance.

Coordinatlon with Other departments:

Working with other departments or contractors to coordinate repair events, support
activities and address any specific needs,

Budgeting and Cost management

Planning and managing the department's budget, ensuring cost-effectiveness and
efficiency.



Make/ModelItem/Descrlption SeriaUtD NumberLocatlon Condltion

2020 PIcKUP(PARK) DODGT RAM 35OO 3C63R3C]41G161676 VERY GOODP

FORD F35ODUMP TRUCK 1FDWt37Y66EB58436 GOODP

FORD f-350P PTcKUP (BEAUTTFTCATTON) XFTWF3B58AEA7458]. FAIR

Ptc(uP(oFFtcE) DODGE RAM 15OOo 1C6RD7FP1CS265423 GOOD

TG-BC3 01011TRI-FOLD TRUCK COVER GOODo

8' WESTERN SNOW PLOW (FITS RAI\I 3500)P GOOD

(FrTS F-3s0 DUMP)9'. BOSS SNOW PLOW 600DP

CARRY ON18' LANDSCAPE TRAII.ER 4YMVL182XFVo33228 GOODP

12' TANDSCAPE TRAILER CARRY ONP GOOD

5NOWCIO.TRAItER H02074 FAIRP

2OO7 GATOR UTV w06x4HDO06277 GOODP

2015 GATOB UTV .,OHN DEERE 1M04X25JAFM101918 GOODP

ZERO TURN MOWER ]OHN DEEREP 29s0M/rTc950M o]T061686 GOOD

JOHN DEEREZERO TURN MOWER 2830Afi1503141 GOODP

ZERO TURN MOWER FERRIS rs3100z/001s 129475 GOODP

ZERO IURN MOWER COUNTRY CTIPPER JAZEE 1 21742 GOODP

.IOHN DEEREEUSHEt BAGGER SYSTEMp

COMPACT DIESEL TRACTOR NEW HOITAND {FORD) t720/uL47456 GOODP

BACKHOE ATTACHMENT 7500 677364 600DP

9263BACKHOE SUBFRAME 625801 GOODP

1130 61721,6POST HOLE ATTACHMENT GOODP

sQ600BRUSH HOG RAZOR BACK t2-1719A GOODp

I
T

I
I

I
T

t
I
I
I
I

I
I

I
T
T

!
T

I
T

t

T

I
I
I
I
I

I
I

Liberty Parks Recreation Equipment lnventory List'- '

JOHN DEERE



Liberty Parks Recreation Equipment lnventory List 7212023

P

p

P

P

P

P

P

P

ECHO TRIMMER

ECHO TRIMMER

Rl6to sHoP vAc
ECHO BACKPACK BLOWER

HUSKY AIR HOSE

HUSKY 294 CT TOOL sET

STENMER PUMP

STENMER PUMP

5RM2520

sRM2620

H D1200

PB-79107

AHR-3001

7477201450

78712014570
24011R1s0498

PH7'ltto3147

NEW

NEW

NEW

85M3
85M3

1005422393

060823NY0009355

060822NY000ss4

s62o
s99.98

5249



to

!:-1 i;
ro=L/1 r-{ a{ o F\
O )Y '-{ l\.r N C1 (\l r.r+ :"..i r.. ,{ ro o $ --rrr:'\l(f)O!OlOOrorYollrr+rnoNo;iN o-{o\u}

=oaiN
Or

rr)

aF

#l
rulu,l r.tl - .,fig -u = *fi€rf;

EI= 
u*= 

=E 

*E Efi E 
gfi gI 

IEEE E

cq \zNco
F. c\No
l.\J r

O(,
c)lo\(,l

sFEa!mo
HRX
-ort

iu
Jo
.o

rr, CIr $ \o r/)o io co F.. rrot.{\DN!.tOVlO@f.@or,-.coN@oorNv

dno(g€C1
r.r L (noo
F-r OtOra4

8HE==

(ooo
N

o
oi
ol
N

t)
N
F.
ra
lo
(o
N

o
cor!
I...(o

o
Ol

ci
E
o
(-)

c
o

{o
l-
U

(Cr r'.1
N l'\
F\ Ln
o c\l

Or

\o
<f
a!
oc
co
ut
ol
co

l(

gE eTE
=Pd b g
-c.=-Y lfr(ns=
= 

(UU ln lob!!;fl
EP=NN

!
q.)

tgc
oo

oq
o
clr
m

t,)
N
Or
c\j

u)

oN

oPN
E!'
o(5!(,r}
tgH
E

E
o

IL
Eg
oa,^
\i
EOJ
oc
l{> o

z"

IE,
Ol .J
LC
GO

o>oc

C,
6-

y)
o
oz
o
IEa

o2i,:,()
IJ L.
LE!
f
1

L
C'lL

E,ll

E:

.9o
oo



Room/area Item/ descrlptlon Makelmodel
I

Serial number/
ID number

Purchase
pnce

Park Inv. Cont.

2 1/4 ton jack

3- small load binders
2 large load binders
1 Baseball Drag

Small Grills
2 Wheel Barrels
2 - Super Stripers
Ferris Mower Bagging
System
Agri-fab Spreader
Pressu re Washer Briggs & Stratton

Craftsman
580752500
FS 110 R

4s-031s1
7009735473 $404.00 2004 Broke

1018502122
284773603

113002118011
95 all together

6- Lake st.
5 - Walnut

13 - Hanofee

1 red & white Tent w/
poles

1 10' x 20' Gray Tent

2 - 721 x 12' Blue
Tents Shades

:

Date/Notes

Pressu re Washer
Stihl Weedwacker
Stihl Chain Saw -
Small
Picnic Tables
Small Grills



'tr

'6
o
L
ID
-c

x(\

Llt
l
dF

-eoou
o
oo
g
aoo

>l
tu
AJ

,
'a
d
EI
EI
OI(]l

o-&orN
i,,1 C)

O\o\
Nr!FF
C/ \'

'E c, o,

;09
3l/)t,E
llE -.^
5tsE E, 9_q o'
.r tlj lll .l

uJq-i

F

o
o
l.r)a

b: E
EE.H !,, Yoirr. Oo!-; .(gL Og c! F u,
E 33 p.cin !;qr! -. o, c x 6=EqXX,e?.ltE:
rr.J E r XE . ; e o
o<ujlcoN96O

EIdol.91 
=J-il 
Elo,l r-l

-t ds8dtslE5l

oo
N

q
o
sl

=Eo-

frH
hT
6b
6

loT

N

90

Vor
c.l

d.o
{,
!L

o
o

OJ
lUL I:l,<(u uEi2,g E e6P:,-.Ai

* h:-P9 H EUJ; -t! F>=I ^rrrIrI o.1
"'ilo@N<!Nr-uN-rd|j')(,

aoco

olN
FO.n
E:>
H<xra$.iN-ro+i

otE>

(oLo

ooN{1

oo
10

t
a,t

N\ooo
a(o
cr1

o
oc6o)
o-6aFi:hc(,i
:;.!
5Nbex-F:-tu* b
C,'l r{ C0

oN

o
da

:o
!

E,\
o
t!
E

c
rO

o.

t,
o()
tt

ii

;

I

ao ao
too
zE
-oB
g3
;S(,(,

I

_<Bts- tsN?uNsiEsE-fi:
E i Er *f; Eso x ul (J t5 i9
EAO S6o

iii

t9

:lg,o



.Room/araa saiial nijlnberl..
ID nurnber ptice

Walnut Mt'n
_l--_'

Buildino
GE Stove
Equator Heater
R€frige ra to r

REH lOTP ABS3OO
9806-000151

Pitching machine L Screan

ConceEaion stand
Microwave
Microwave
ReFrigerator
Double Door Cooler
Freezer

Black & Decker
Hamiiton Beach

Fridgidre
TRUE

GE

EM925AME.P1
H8618100027880

8A6312118
201B

Free zer
Whlrlpool

wzc3115DW00 v748o6765

$500.00
$500.oo
$380.00

2018
2018
2018

Fit Path
Fir Path
Fit Path

Calf Stretch
Hamstring
Bent Knee

-l
_1

I

I

Make/model I

I

Datel Notes
l

Itern/description i

I

I

f-
I

I



' Room/area

Pool

.Item/desariition saiia ll Fur'chrse I oit"l t,t.it"=il plrce :D umbcr

Chlorinator - Well House A151-911 90057830
.,L.

Chlorinator - Pool Well Water
chlorinator - Big Pool
Chlorinator - Kiddie Pool

P041-3505I
A161-61

P141-35281

98716884
9oo5094s

0502933638-5

Pobl Automatic Chlorinator
Big Pool
Blue Automatic Pump - Big
Pool AutomaUc Chlorinator
Klddy Pool

no #'s
RC503SC FL1O1 -l

Ino #'s
i

Blue Automatlc Pump - Kiddy
Pool Filter Big Pool #1
Pool Filter Blq Pool #2
Pool Filter Kiddie Pool
Big Pool - Pump
Kiddie Pool - Pump
Vaccu m
Life saving Poles
Life saving Bouyes

RC2s/s3SC
Better Flller 1205F1
Better Filter 1205F1

no r$'s
no #is
no #'s

JK22O
110951
60045

1. 121.00 1990,

2
z

$szs og. 20r0

j
Folding Llfeguard Chair
Defibulator - Phil,ips
Splash Lift ADA Chair lift

l\45066A
300-3000

A04C-00049

I

I

i

Mak€/model It:

j



Facility Repair and Malntenance Cost

Hanofee Park

Outdoor Pavilion

. Roof Flashing Repair: 5450 + 4 hours labor (lncludes BBQ roof)

. Painting: Stso + + hours labor

. Double Cooler Replacement: 51,000 (used unit)

. Electrical Upgrades: Requires electrician; (Electrician to be contacted)

lndoor Pavilion

. Window Replacement: S50O (1-3 hours labor)

. Bathroom Floor Repair: 5200 (3 hours labor)

Communitv Pavilion

. Sidewalk Repairs: Address crumbling sections

. Building Trim Repairs: $400 + 4 hours labor

. Garage Door Repair: (Sullivan Overhead Doors to provide a quote)

Shop

. Garage Door Repair: (Sullivan Overhead Doors to provide a quote )

. Metal Siding Repair: 5200 + 2 hours labor

Shed Behind Shop

. Roof Replacement: S4oo + 8 hours labor

o Floor Repair: S50O + 5-6 hours labor

. Garage Door Repair: (Sullivan overhead Doors to provlde a quote)



Pool House

. Changing Room Upgrades: $7@ (includes pain6ng, lighting, and miscellaneous work)

r Metal Flashing at Eaves: Fallsburg Lumber, 100 ft; +4 hours labor

. Door Replacements: All doors require replacement

. Gate Repairs: Ketcham to complete; estimated cost 52,500

. concrete Extension: To be completed by Grandellian; 5500 + 8 hours labor

Walnut Mountain

Bathroom

. Floor Refinishing: 570o+2 hours labor

. Soffit Repaim in Entryway: 2 hours labor

Shop

. Lighting Upgrade: 5200 + 2 hours labor

. Exterior Painting: Sreo + q hours labor

. Floor Stability Assessment (lnvestigation required)

. Electrical Connection to Ballfield: (Bid required from an electrician)

Concrete Wellhouse

. Roof Replacement: 5500 + 6 hours labor

Water Meter Enclosure

. Roof Rebuild: 5200 + 2-3 houn labor

Pavilion

. Blacktop Repairs

e Kitchen Upgrades



Creekside Park

. Main Street Stage Steps Repair: 5100 + 2 hours labor

. Siding Repairs

. Sliding Door Replacement

. Lighting & Electrical Upgrades: (Bid required from an electrician)

. Painting: 5100 + 3 hours labor

Lapolt Park

Gazebo Repairs:

o Roof Repair: S30O + 5 hours labor

o Painting

o Tree Removal

xln the process of teomins up with the Liberly Lions Club and students from Boces. I

Senior Center

Tile Floor Repair and Maintenance

AC units



PRG-$E|0005 REPO&T AS Or tOlr2l24

PA69 3A

ESTIMAtE O? E]KDENDITIRES

?OI{N OP I,I3ER!Y

P,Atxs

u!.la coDE

BY

DATE

J GVAiA

L0/22/2!

ADOPTED

2024 9/3A /24

RBQOEST

2025

PRELIM

2425

ADOP!@

2024

-IIORI(ING POREMAN

7 PASK AIIEIIDENTS

-RENAISSA.NCE I{ORIAR

.OVERTIUB

.ADD P/A EMP (26 NEEKS)

I

1

5s,890.00
7r,81O.0O

1o.0oo.o0
2, 0 00.0o

55,890,00
79,640.0q
10, oo0 _o0

2,0o0.00

55,890.00
79,840.00
10,000.00
2,000.00

13I r 250.00

l,150.00

,{ .3 60. OO

11?,730. O0

2,20O.0O

2,200.00

i104,735.r3

2.?O0.00

r47, .73O 00

2,200.oo.2

.2t AXPA FI'NDS

591- 93

13.,t87.00

L4, O1A.9ATOTAI, OTHIR

3 PaEk! CaptEal Outlay

2 t2OO .AO 2,2O4.O0

1Yi)tA! Parks C.piral Out1av

35, O00,00 27 t354.3,7
Hano!6e Fawilioll RopalrB

41,500. O0 41, sc0, 00

41, 5 0O. O0

ir91,430.00

41,500.00

191, a30. OO

?caA;r o?IrEtr

Gi.ND IOTAI, POR gNIt

SPECIXI, NOTATIONS

41, 5OO. oO

191, a3 0 .0O

35,000 - 00 | ??,154,1?

I a77,6Lo -oo i 146.21e-sB I

.2 PLAYCROOIID 9qOOD CHIPS 51,000
llcol,g s 500

iOC(S ao EEPITACE PEIiICB $ ?OO

.4 TNCRE'ASE DI'E 11O C!S! OP MAT4I} ,S/FTTEI, PRICE INqREASE

.1 REQOASTINO 
'ODTTTONAI- 

FOIJI' TIIIE EMP'D'EE TO AE SPtJtf
IIIfH RECI'E,{TIOIN

919/?4 P8. IOHI{ BOARD, REXO\TE ADD'TTONAI, PI'IIL TIITE E!{PI6YTE

9l1o/24 pR 1!rcN BordRD, RSDUCE colrrR^cru:A! By S6,soo

b Y

Ir38,250.o0 | 104, ?85, ?3 l_ I

t_1_t=_-_l_i_

tl

i__t_



sl6l2,2s
Vendorfl Voucher Check Date Check# Fund Acoount# SL Enc

110 7 u7 /7025 5s519 A TL|O 4 P

110 3 t/7 /202s 6s619 P

110 3 717 /ZOzs 6s619 P

6s8 8 tl1 /2O2s 65616 P

sz3z 22 L/2Zl20Zs 6s683 P

281s 31 L/22/2025 5s668 P

2815 31 Ll22/2025 6s668 P

5095 34 Ll22lZO25 65680 P

s3 40 1,/2212O2s 6s624 P

561 4) LlztlzVz5 b5b5b r
1969 46 tl2zl2025 6s662 P

4ZO 55 Ll22l2l2s 6s637 P

L937 60 uzzl}Ozs 656s9 P

Amount

5 36.9s

S 40.61

I 49.64

S 89.32

S qro.oo

s 840.66

5 629.14

S eso.ss

S 347.99

s 22.s0

5 2o.oo

S 134.93

5 366.98

ouou2s-o4/30/2s
Vendor

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

VERIZON WIRELESS

ANDERMAN OIt
FALTSBURG LUMBER

FALLSBURG LUMBER

HOME DEPOT

MUtLALtY TRACTOR SALES

PETTY CASiI

PRESTIGE TOWING & RECOVERY

TRADING POST. LIBERTY

WEX BANK

Reference l-

A5 PER ENCLOSURE

AS PER ENCLOSURE

AS PER ENCLOSURE

tNV #6100820745

tNV #9134
tNv *2472-974229,
tNv #2412-97 4229,

A5 PER ENCLOSURE

INV #01-29960

FLOVVERS FOR SWAN

tNv #25626
AS PER ENCLOSURE

INV #L019L2345

AMAZON

AS PER ENCLOSURE

tNV S2501975049

tNV f2501-975852
rNV #2501-977563

523 5

5235

154
496

2l7e/202s
4127/zo2s

6579?

66013

S 93.76 AMERICAN EXPRESS

S 108.73 AMER|CAN ExpREss

202.49

29.70 FALLSBURG LUMBER

42.21 FAIISBURG LUMBER

31.16 FALsBURG TUMBER

2 815

2 81s

2 815

55668

65779

65779

95

L75

255

tl22/202s
zlTs/2025
2/te l202s

s

5

$

s

5o9s 98 L/22/2025 65680

972 5oo 4/211202s 6s963

s

)

s

$

103.07

195.20 HOME DEPOT RECETPT #61720297

886.75 JOHN BONHAM ROAD Eq & SUPPIIES, INC INV #158345

115.00 LIBERTY IRON WORKS6030 617 412L12025 66018 tNV $9589



53

53

364
432

3l L7 /2o2s
3h7 /2o2s

2l4l2o2s
zl4lzozs
3/3l2o2s
3/3l2o2s

3/37/2o2s
4/ts/2025

110

110

110

110

110

110

749

149

330

330

491

566

6s833

65833

55706

65706

55819

65819

65924
6s934

65672

65715

65828

65939

65762
657 62

33.52

25.41

54.01

24.72

65.31

24.7 2

s

s

44.12 MULTALLY TRACTOR SALES

115.46 MULLALLY TRACTOR SALES

s 1s9.s8

rNV fro1-30240
tNV #01-30264

AS PER ENCLOSURE

AS PER ENCLOSUBE

A5 PER ENCLOSURE

AS PER ENCLOSURE

AS PER ENCIOSURE

AS PER ENCLOSURE

TRACTOR SUPPLY/B!

AS PER ENCLOSURE

tNV f,64570

tNV S272056

rNV #279664

tNV fl287556

TtcKET #03-020952

TtcKET $03-020949

5

s
s

s

s
s

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

387 Z7O 2/79/2025 6s731

ao24 r.06 Ll22/2025 65694

S 237.59

S 11.97 PETTY CASH

s 687.88 QUrLL

78.00 RINGSQUARED TELECOM LLC

78.00 RINGSQUARED TELECOM LLC

78.00 RINGSQUARED TELECOM LLC

78,00 RINGSQUARED TELECOI\4 LtC

) 5-LZ.tJU

3314

3314

3314
3314

7129

L729

116

223
388

570

207

208

1/221202s
2/tu202s
3/70/2ors
4lrsl202s

2/Ls/Zozs
2lL9l2O2s

rl22/2025
2lL9lz1?s
2179/2025

3/!7l7O2s
41271202s

s

5

s
s

s

5

39,00 SULLIVAN COUNTY TREASURER

42.00 SUITIVAN COUNTY TREASURER

S 81.00

420

420

470

420

420

1_10

276
288
376
640

65637

65732
65732

65840

65953

AS PER

AS PER

AS PER

AS PEB

AS PER

ENCLOSURE

ENCTOSU RE

ENCLOSURE

ENCLOSURE

ENCLOSURE

S 281.40

S 44.53 TRADING POsT. TIBERTY

s 111.88 TRADING POST- LIBERTY

s 79.60 TRADING POST - LTBERry

S 74.42 TRADING POST- LIBERry

5 :o.su TRADTNG POST - LTBERTY



658

658

658

658

t937
1937

1937

139

327

494
670

292

461

645

rlz8l2025
3/3/2075

3131/2025

4/29 /2025

?179/lo?s
3177 /2o2s
4/21./202s

6s701

65821

65926

66035

65770

65876
65986

s
5

s

s

s

)
s

41.76 VERIZON WIRELESS

40.32 VERIZON WIRELESS

40.32 VERIZON WIRELESS

40-32 VERIZON WIRELESS

162.72

523.92 WEX BANK

398.33 WEX BANK

323,90 WEX BANK

S 1,246.1s

5 4,682.90

$ 3,939.27

S 8,622.17

tNV fl6103264646

tNV #6105709431

INV #6108179317

tNV $6110676968

rNV #102558922

tNV #103L94401

tNV #103882339

Total 2025 Expenses:

2024 Expenses Paid in 2025


